
ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 

INDIO 

INDIO, CALIFORNIA 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 





THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 
 

CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA 
 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Page(s) 
INTRODUCTORY SECTION 
 
Letter of Transmittal ................................................................................................................................. i 
Listing of City Officials ............................................................................................................................ ix 
Organization Chart .................................................................................................................................. x 
GFOA Certification of Achievement ....................................................................................................... xi 
 
FINANCIAL SECTION 
 
Independent Auditors’ Report ................................................................................................................. 1 

 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary Information) .................................. 5 

 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 

Statement of Net Position ........................................................................................................ 17 
 
Statement of Activities .............................................................................................................. 18 
 

Fund Financial Statements 
 

Government Funds: 
Balance Sheet .......................................................................................................................... 20 

 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 
to the Statement of Net Position .............................................................................................. 21 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances ................................ 22 
 
Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances of the Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities ............................. 23 
 

Proprietary Funds: 
Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Funds ....................................................................... 24 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net  
Position – Proprietary Funds .................................................................................................... 25 
 
Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Funds ........................................................................ 26 
 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Statement of Net Position ........................................................................................................ 28 
 
Statement of Changes in Net Position ..................................................................................... 29 

 
 



 
 

CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA 
 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Page(s) 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements: 

Note 1:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ............................................................ 31 
Note 2:  Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability .......................................................... 43 
Note 3:  Cash and Investments .............................................................................................. 44 
Note 4:  Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers ...................................................... 47 
Note 5:  Notes Receivable and Long-Term Receivable ......................................................... 48 
Note 6:  Property Held for Resale .......................................................................................... 49 
Note 7:  Capital Assets ........................................................................................................... 50 
Note 8:  Obligations Under Capital Leases ............................................................................ 51 
Note 9:  Compensated Absences ........................................................................................... 52 
Note 10: Long-Term Debt ....................................................................................................... 52 
Note 11: Leases ..................................................................................................................... 57 
Note 12: Pledged Revenues .................................................................................................. 59 
Note 13: Pension Plans .......................................................................................................... 59 
Note 14: Other Post-Employment Benefits ............................................................................ 66 
Note 15: Liability, Property and Workers Compensation Protection ...................................... 70 
Note 16: Debt Issued Without Government Commitment ...................................................... 72 
Note 17: Contingent Liabilities and Commitment ................................................................... 72 
Note 18: Joint Venture Agreements ....................................................................................... 73 
Note 19: Fund Balance Classifications................................................................................... 74 
Note 20: Tax Abatement Agreements .................................................................................... 74 
Note 21: Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency ................ 75 
Note 22: Custodial Funds ....................................................................................................... 80 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules – Major Governmental Funds: 
 General Fund ........................................................................................................................ 84 
 American Rescue Plan Act ................................................................................................... 87 

 
Agent-Multiple Employer Defined Pension Plan – Last 10 Years: 

Schedule of Changes in the Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios 
as of Measurement Date – Miscellaneous Plan ...................................................................... 88 
 

Cost Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Pension Plan – Last 10 Years: 
Schedule of Plan’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and 
Related Ratios as of Measurement Date – Safety Plan .......................................................... 90 
 

OPEB Plan – Last 10 Years: 
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 
as of Measurement Date .......................................................................................................... 91 
 

Schedules of Plan Contributions ................................................................................................. 92 
 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information ........................................................................... 93 
 



 
 

CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA 
 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Page(s) 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 
 

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds .................................................. 100 
 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in  
Fund Balances – Nonmajor Governmental Funds ................................................................. 110 

 
Budgetary Comparison Schedules – Special Revenue Funds: 

 Gas Tax .............................................................................................................................. 119 
 Traffic Safety ....................................................................................................................... 120 
 Public Safety ....................................................................................................................... 121 
 Supplemental Law Enforcement ......................................................................................... 122 
 Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) ................................................................... 123 
 Homeland Security.............................................................................................................. 124 
 Abandoned Vehicle ............................................................................................................. 125 
 Measure A ........................................................................................................................... 126 
 NPDES ................................................................................................................................ 127 
 Air Quality (AB2766/AQMD) ............................................................................................... 128 
 HBRRP ............................................................................................................................... 129 
 Waste Recycling AB939 ..................................................................................................... 130 
 Communities Facilities District ............................................................................................ 131 
 Certified Access Specialist SB 1186................................................................................... 132 
 Indio Housing Authority ....................................................................................................... 133 
 Department of Conservation Recycle Grant ....................................................................... 134 
 Public Education Government Channel .............................................................................. 135 
 Neighborhood Stabilization Grant 2 .................................................................................... 136 
 Lighting and Landscape ...................................................................................................... 137 
 Community Development Block Grant ................................................................................ 138 
 Cal Emergency Management ............................................................................................. 139 
 Donations ............................................................................................................................ 140 
 SB-1 Transportation ............................................................................................................ 141 
 Community Transitional Housing ........................................................................................ 142 
 Compost Mitigation Dillon ................................................................................................... 143 
 Local Gov Planning Support Grant ..................................................................................... 144 
 Planning Prog Grant SB2 ................................................................................................... 145 
 Public Art In-Lieu ................................................................................................................. 146 
  

Budgetary Comparison Schedules – Capital Projects Funds: 
 Capital Projects ................................................................................................................... 147 
 



 
 

CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA 
 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Page(s) 
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES (CONTINUED) 
 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules – Debt Service Funds: 
 General Debt Service ......................................................................................................... 148 

 Judgment Bonds ................................................................................................................. 149 
 
Non-Major Enterprise Funds: 

Combining Statement of Net Position .................................................................................... 152 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position ............ 153 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows ..................................................................................... 154 

 
Internal Service Funds: 

Combining Statement of Net Position .................................................................................... 156 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position ............ 158 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows ..................................................................................... 160 

 
Fiduciary Funds: 

Combining Statement of Net Position – All Custodial Funds ................................................. 166 
Combining Statement of Changes in Net Position – All Custodial Funds ............................. 167 

 
STATISTICAL SECTION 
 
Statistical Section Table of Contents .................................................................................................. 171 
 
Financial Trends: 

Net Position by Component ............................................................................................................. 173 
Changes in Net Position .................................................................................................................. 174 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds .......................................................................................... 176 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds ....................................................................... 177 

 
Revenue Capacity: 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property ................................................. 178 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates .................................................................................... 179 
Principal Property Tax Payers ......................................................................................................... 180 
Property Tax Levies and Collections ............................................................................................... 181 

 
Debt Capacity: 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type ................................................................................................ 182 
Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding .................................................................................... 183 
Direct and Overlapping Debt ........................................................................................................... 184 
Legal Debt Margin Information ........................................................................................................ 185 
Pledged-Revenue Coverage ........................................................................................................... 186 
 

Demographic and Economic Information: 
Demographic and Economic Statistics ............................................................................................ 187 
Principal Employers ......................................................................................................................... 188 
Full-time and Part-time City Employees .......................................................................................... 189 



 
 

CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA 
 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Page(s) 
STATISTICAL SECTION (CONTINUED) 
 
Operating Information: 

Operating Indicators ......................................................................................................................... 190 
Capital Asset Statistics .................................................................................................................... 191 
Water Sold by Type of Customer ..................................................................................................... 192 
Water Rates ..................................................................................................................................... 193 
Water Customers ............................................................................................................................. 194 
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



100 Civic Center Mall, Indio, CA 92201 
@cityofindio 760-391-4000  Indio.org

February 24, 2023 

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council, and Citizens of 
the City of Indio: 

I am pleased to submit the City of Indio’s Annual Comprehensive Financial 
Report (Annual Report) for the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2022.  A licensed, 
certified public accountant conducted the audit and validated the complete set 
of financial statements contained in this report. The financial statements are 
presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
and the audit was conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards.  The financial report includes all funds of the City of Indio and its 
component units for which the City is financially accountable.  The report is 
intended to provide relevant financial information to the citizens of the City, 
creditors, investors, and other interested readers.  Readers are encouraged to 
contact the City’s Finance Department with any questions or comments 
concerning the report.

The Government Accounting Standards Board sets standards that require City 
management to include a narrative introduction, an overview, and an analysis 
with the financial statements in order to help the reader interpret the data.  That 
commentary is titled Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A).  This letter 
of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in 
conjunction with it.  The MD&A furnishes an objective analysis of the City’s 
financial statements and can be found immediately following the independent 
auditor’s report in this Annual Report.

Responsibility for the accuracy of the data in the Annual Report and the 
objectivity of presentation, including all footnotes and disclosures, rests with the 
City.  I am confident that the data and material presented in this report are 
accurate. Statements and disclosures necessary for the reader to obtain a 
thorough understanding of the City’s financial activities have been included.  
Financial operations of the City occur within an internal-control framework that 
is designed to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to aid in 
the compilation of reliable statistics in order to prepare financial statements that 
are accurate and conform to GAAP.  Because the cost of internal controls should 
not outweigh their benefits, the City’s framework of internal controls has been 
designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements. 

The City’s financial statements have been audited by Lance, Soll & Lunghard, 
LLP.  The goal of their independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance that 



the financial statements of the City—for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022 in 
this case—are free of material misstatements and conform to GAAP. The 
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation to provide a reasonable basis for their opinion.
The audit also included assessing the accounting principles used and the 
significant financial estimates made by City management. 

Based upon the audit, the independent auditors concluded that there was 
reasonable basis for rendering an “unmodified opinion,” which means that the 
City’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 do fairly 
represent the City’s financial position. The “unmodified” opinion expressed by 
the auditors indicates that the City is in compliance with Governmental 
Accounting Standards and that the City’s financial statements are presented 
fairly in all material respects.

Please be sure to read the independent auditor’s report, which is presented as 
the first component within the Financial Section of this Annual Report.  

The City’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is divided into three 
sections:

I. Introductory Section 
Letter of Transmittal 
List of Officials 
City Organizational Chart 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

II. Financial Section 
Independent Auditor’s Report 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
Basic Financial Statements 
Required Supplementary Information 
Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and 
Schedules 

III. Statistical Section 
Pertinent financial and non-financial data that presents historical 
trends and facts about the City 

In order to enhance comprehension and usefulness for Annual Report readers, 
following is a brief profile of the City along with discussion on relevant budget 
practices, current economics, and major City initiatives.

PROFILE OF THE CITY OF INDIO 
The City of Indio is a general law city incorporated in 1930, encompassing 
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approximately 33 square miles at the geographic mid-point of Riverside County, 
California.  With a growing population around 95,000, Indio is the largest city by 
population in the sub-region of the County known as the Coachella Valley.  The 
City is located about 125 miles east of the center of the Los Angeles region,  
75 miles north of the California-Baja California/Mexican border and 30 miles 
southeast of Palm Springs.  The climate of the Coachella Valley is influenced by 
the surrounding geography.  High mountain ranges on three sides contribute to 
its unique and year-round warm climate, with some of the warmest winters west 
of the Rocky Mountains.  The City has a warm-winter hot-summer climate.  
According to data from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration for 
1981-2010, the City’s average annual high temperature is 89.5 degrees 
Fahrenheit and average annual low is 62.1 degrees.  Summer highs above  
108 degrees are common and on rare occasions exceed 120 degrees. Winters 
are warm with daytime highs often between 68-86 degrees.  Less than  
four inches of annual precipitation is average, with typically over 348 days of 
sunshine per year.  

The City is a center for business, government and entertainment within the 
Coachella Valley.  The City has many golf and retirement communities in addition 
to a sizable population of families located in traditional neighborhoods.  
Residents enjoy the benefits of local parks, recreation, and youth programs. 
Known as the “City of Festivals,” the City hosts the Coachella Valley Music and 
Arts Festival (Coachella Fest), the Stagecoach Country Music Festival, Riverside 
County Fair & National Date Festival, the Palm Springs Kennel Club Dog Show, 
Southwest Arts Festival, and the Indio International Tamale Festival. The 
Coachella Fest and Stagecoach Music Festival, put on by Goldenvoice Productions 
(an entity of AEG Worldwide) have been held in the City since 1999 and 2007, 
respectively.  After a two-year hideous, due to the Coronavirus pandemic, the 
Coachella and Stagecoach Music Festivals returned in April, 2022.  Work is well 
underway for Coachella Fest 2023. The City’s ability to draw and host worldwide 
festivals is based on being home to the Riverside County Fairgrounds, as well as 
both the Empire Polo Club and the Eldorado Polo Club, which are large-scale 
outdoor entertainment venues, unique to the Coachella Valley.

INDIO CITY GOVERNMENT 
The Indio City Council consists of five members, elected to four-year overlapping 
terms.  The City transitioned from an at-large election process to a by-district 
election process commencing with the November 2018 general municipal 
election.  Council members must be residents of the City and live within the 
district they represent.  District lines are redrawn every ten years following 
completion of the United States census.   The Mayor, whose position rotates 
annually, conducts council meetings, appoints council committees, and 
represents the City on formal and ceremonial occasions. The City Treasurer and 
City Clerk are elected for four-year terms on an at-large basis.  
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The City Council serves as the legislative board for the municipality, establishes 
policy, passes ordinances, adopts annual appropriations, and sets priorities for 
the City.  In addition to serving as the policy makers, the City Council is 
responsible for numerous land-use decisions within the City’s borders, including 
adoption of the General Plan. The City has a Council-Manager form of municipal 
government, where the City Council appoints the City Manager, who is 
responsible for the day-to-day administration of City business. The City Manager 
appoints and supervises all City department directors. The City Council also 
appoints the City Attorney and resident members to various municipal advisory 
boards and commissions.

The City provides a broad range of services to its citizens, including police and 
fire protection, water service, trash collection, street construction and 
maintenance, parks and recreation, planning and zoning, housing and 
community development, building inspection and general and administrative 
support services. The City collaborates with Riverside County in the provision of 
flood control, animal services, as well as local fire and paramedic services.  Local 
fire and paramedic apparatus are staffed through the County’s contract with the 
State’s Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire). The City of Indio 
owns the local fire facilities and some of the fire equipment.  The staffing and 
some equipment are provided by contract.  The Coachella Valley Desert 
Recreation District operates a 39,000 square foot comprehensive recreational 
facility in the City. The City maintains more than 15 parks.

The Indio City Council also serves as the Board of the Indio Water Authority 
(IWA), which operates as an independent water enterprise, serving 24, 895 
residential and commercial accounts.  For fiscal year 2022-23, IWA operations 
are expected to total $25.6 million, cover the cost of 47 employees, with an 
additional $3.2 million budgeted for capital improvements. 

Indio is the East County/Alternate county seat for the County of Riverside and 
contains a large number of County facilities including the alternate emergency 
operations center, with the primary emergency operations center being located 
in the City of Riverside.

BUDGET PROCESS OF THE CITY 
The City’s fiscal year begins on July 1st of each year and ends on June 30th the 
following year.  The City Manager and key staff members review revenues and 
expenditures for each department, for the ensuing fiscal year.  Prior to the 
beginning of each fiscal year, the City Manager submits to the City Council a 
budget proposal.  In at least one public meeting, but more commonly more, the 
City Council considers the proposed budget and makes any revisions it deems 
appropriate.  On or before June 30th, the City Council adopts the budget with 
revisions, if any, by the affirmative vote of at least three of the five members.  
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Upon approval of the budget by the City Council, expenditure levels and revenue 
assumptions stated in the proposed budget become “adopted” and are 
appropriated to the various departments and divisions for which they were 
authorized.  Midway through the fiscal year, the City Manager presents a budget 
update to the City Council, recommending changes to the budget thereby 
revising expenditure plans as deemed necessary and appropriate. All 
appropriation (budget) changes are approved by the City Council.  All 
appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have 
not been expended or lawfully encumbered.    

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES 
The City continues to act in accordance with the Financial and Budget 
Management Policy adopted in 2010, the Fund Balance Policy adopted in 2013, 
a Continuing Disclosure Compliance Policy adopted in 2016, and a Debt 
Management Policy adopted in 2017.  These policies ensure consistent and 
professional conduct in all fiscal matters by requiring sound fiscal management 
through the establishment of strategies in the areas of accounting, financial 
planning, budgeting, revenue projection, fees, reserves (fund balance), debt, 
and cash flow.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING 
The City continues to evaluate its long-term financial challenges and prospects, 
focusing particularly on long-term infrastructure needs and the major impacts of 
unfunded pension liability.  The City engaged Bartel Associates, LLC, a highly 
competent actuarial-consulting firm to project pension contribution rates over 
the next 30 years and to analyze funding options.  To address the unfunded 
pension liability, the City Council authorized staff to proceed with selling pension 
obligation bonds (POBs) in November 2021. Unfortunately, the upward swing of 
interest rates led the City to pause the effort, but the issuance of POBs remains 
possible and will be evaluated again in the future.  

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 
The City’s economic condition is strong; however, concerns over the likelihood 
that the U.S. economy will slip into recession sometime in 2023 are rising.  
Therefore, the City’s outlook is cautious.  How long will inflation last, is the big 
question.  The national economy seems to be fundamentally changing and the 
old economic metrics do not seem to provide as much insight. Federal stimulus 
funds and robust consumer spending positively augmented the City’s balance 
sheet last year, but a cooling in the housing market and a slight reduction in the 
demand for goods will undoubtedly make 2023 an interesting year.  Fund 
balance in the City’s General Fund increased 50% in fiscal year 2021-22 to  
$83 million, excluding stimulus funds that are separately recognized in special 
revenue funds outside the General Fund.  The City has been careful to not spend 
those one-time funding sources on ongoing services. The City now has ample 
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reserves to mitigate future recessionary pressures that might constrict  
city-service levels.   

Of significance, the City no longer has to plan for the sunset of the local 1% 
district transaction and use tax, locally known as Measure X.  In November 2021, 
voters removed the hard 2037 end date.  Backed by these long-term resources, 
the City was able to issue $119 million in lease revenue bonds (LRBs) in  
July 2022.  The LRBs will fund the design and construction of a public safety 
services building, a 911 dispatch center, a new fire station, a new city hall and 
a new library.  Measure X funds will cover annual LRB debt service, memorialized 
as a lease payment to the Indio Public Financing Authority. Measure X generated 
$17.3 million in fiscal year 2021-22. LRB debt will consume about 50% of the 
revenue generated by Measure X—in the near term—and less as the City’s sales 
tax base grows. Remaining Measure X tax resources are earmarked for various 
infrastructure improvements across the City and, in the event of a prolonged 
recession, could be made available to cover core-service costs.  

Sales tax is not the only bright spot for the City of Indio.  Over the last  
five years, City General Fund revenue has grown 61%, topping $100 million for 
the first time this past fiscal year.  Another fast growing revenue source is 
Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT), commonly referred to as “bed” tax. The City 
has experienced significant growth in the vacation-home industry. Since fiscal 
year 2016-17, TOT has increased 135%, generating almost $15 million in fiscal 
year 2021-22.  While not as noteworthy, over the past five years,  
property-related taxes have steadily increased 5% a year, while Utility User’s 
Tax growth has averaged 3% a year.   

Looking into the future, the City expects theses revenue trends to cool off as 
inflation slows local development and hampers consumer spending.  
Nonetheless, the City expects to retain current-service levels and continue to 
spend one-time money on infrastructure improvements.

MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR THE FUTURE 
Conservative spending habits bracketed by strong revenue growth have fortified 
the City against future short-term economic downturns and afforded the City the 
opportunity to dedicate significant resources to one-time infrastructure projects.  
Beyond a modest use of Measure X funds to cover City operations ($396,684) in 
fiscal year 2022-23, all of next year’s budgeted Measure X revenue  
($15.6 million) and $31.8 million in Measure X fund balance have been 
programmed for capital improvements. These funds along with $14.7 million in 
various City capital funds and $56.5 million federal, state, and other government 
agency funding support an ambitious fiscal year 2022-23 capital improvement 
plan categorized as follows:
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Bridges $    8,062,167 
Street Projects 23,253,459  
Street Maintenance  6,455,000  
Freeway Interchanges 24,310,000  
Sidewalks  5,879,068 
Storm Drains 4,150,000  
Traffic Signals  8,656,888 
Park Projects 21,992,000  
Public Buildings   9,555,200  
Fleet       3,636,728  
   $115,950,510  

Also, to ensure the continued success for the City of Indio, City staff and the City 
Council have been working on a detailed two-year Strategic Plan.  This Plan will 
provide the principal guidance for the preparation of the City budget, program 
objectives and performance measures. It also provides direction on how we 
allocate resources, establish policy and progressively guide the affairs of the City 
organization.  Practically, the Plan is a tool for the City Council and City Staff to 
effectively meet the needs of our growing and dynamic community.

The identified Areas of Focus and some major initiatives within those include: 

PUBLIC SAFETY
BUSINESS & JOB GROWTH
CITY-WIDE PHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE
COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION
DOWNTOWN & HIGHWAY 111 REVITALIZATION  
OUTREACH, COMMUNICATION & PARTICIPATION. 
FINANCIAL & ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND OPERATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada 
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting to City of Indio for its annual financial report for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021.  This was the fifteenth consecutive year that the City received 
this prestigious award.  In order to receive a Certificate of Achievement, the City 
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized annual financial report. 
The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and 
applicable legal requirements.  A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period 
of one year only.  I am confident that our current annual comprehensive financial 
report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements.
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The City also received the GFOA’s Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for 
its fiscal year 2022-23 adopted budget.  This was the City’s third consecutive 
year receiving the award. While the GFOA continues to further enhance and 
strengthen its criteria, I am confident that future budget documents will continue 
to meet the GFOA’s high standards.  

I appreciate the high level of professionalism and dedication that all of our staff 
members bring to the job. We also have outstanding City residents that care 
about and care for their community.  And finally, I thank the extraordinarily 
capable members of the Indio City Council for their leadership and selfless 
service to the residents of the City. 

Respectfully submitted, 
    

Bryan H. Montgomery  
City Manager
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
Cash and investments 125,500,904$   57,441,472$     182,942,376$   
Restricted cash and investments 1,050,825 - 1,050,825
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 4,301,559 321,456 4,623,015
Receivables:

Accounts 6,370,993 3,758,206 10,129,199
Taxes 9,792,232 - 9,792,232
Notes and loans 8,727,295 - 8,727,295
Accrued interest 1,684 73,207 74,891
Lease 3,046,367 - 3,046,367

Due from other governments 3,904,041 - 3,904,041
Prepaid costs 74,320 767,322 841,642
Inventories - 98,856 98,856
Advance to Successor Agency 392,357 - 392,357
Property held for resale 5,371,017 - 5,371,017
Capital assets - not being depreciated 124,909,265 3,244,824 128,154,089
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation/amortization 330,620,545 146,833,984 477,454,529

Total Assets 624,063,404 212,539,327 836,602,731

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding - 912,881 912,881
Pension deferrals 12,722,675 2,778,326 15,501,001
OPEB deferrals 9,144,467 6,472 9,150,939

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 21,867,142 3,697,679 25,564,821

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 17,160,335 1,591,243 18,751,578
Accrued liabilities 922,166 1,003,832 1,925,998
Accrued interest 301,600 472,898 774,498
Unearned revenue 14,730,247 - 14,730,247
Deposits payable 4,585,202 2,842,463 7,427,665
Noncurrent liabilities due within one year:

Bonds and notes payable 2,786,000 2,260,000 5,046,000
Lease payable 45,418 56,145 101,563
Financing agreements 100,700 - 100,700
Compensated absences 1,526,999 282,610 1,809,609

Noncurrent liabilities due in more than one year:
Bonds and notes payable 44,060,946 45,603,205 89,664,151
Lease payable 61,856 9,370 71,226
Financing agreements 51,842 - 51,842
Compensated absences 624,923 53,132 678,055
Claims and judgments 13,720 - 13,720
Net pension liability 40,269,397 5,867,449 46,136,846
Net other post-employment benefits liability 56,278,736 10,500,238 66,778,974

Total Liabilities 183,520,087 70,542,585 254,062,672

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Leases 2,601,054 - 2,601,054
Unamortized gain on refunding of debt 1,485,610 - 1,485,610
Pension deferrals 23,322,220 2,570,468 25,892,688
OPEB deferrals 441,527 82,379 523,906

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 27,850,411 2,652,847 30,503,258

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 420,008,470 103,062,969 523,071,439
Restricted:

Community development projects 201,611 - 201,611
Public safety 2,327,851 - 2,327,851
Public works 11,659,315 - 11,659,315
Capital projects 8,622,803 - 8,622,803
Debt service 1,592,621 321,456 1,914,077
Assessment districts 75,839 - 75,839
Public education government channel 1,150,741 - 1,150,741
Parks and recreation 1,070,444 - 1,070,444
Pension stabilization 1,240,827 - 1,240,827
American Rescue Plan Act funds 40,343 - 40,343
Pollution remediation 796 - 796

Unrestricted (13,431,613) 39,657,149 26,225,536
Total Net Position 434,560,048$   143,041,574$   577,601,622$   

JUNE 30, 2022

Primary Government

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions

Expenses Services and Grants and Grants
Functions/Programs
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

General government 16,693,059$    1,760,473$      17,871$           377,362$         
Public safety 54,116,153      8,510,078        7,632,599        -                       
Community development 8,542,505        932,485           6,839,538        -                       
Community services 3,784,851        355,745           -                       -                       
Public works 22,165,625      15,082,907      5,274,330        140,533           
Interest on long-term debt 1,852,616        -                       -                       -                       

      Total Governmental Activities 107,154,809    26,641,688      19,764,338      517,895           

Business-Type Activities:
Water 26,518,079      25,391,934      -                       1,980,786        
Golf 1,594,884        1,765,919        -                       -                       

Total Business-Type Activities 28,112,963      27,157,853      -                       1,980,786        
Total Primary Government 135,267,772$  53,799,541$    19,764,338$    2,498,681$      

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes
Transient occupancy taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise taxes
Business licenses taxes
Utility users tax
Other taxes

Motor vehicle in lieu - unrestricted
Use of money and property
Other
Loss on disposal of capital asset

Transfers
Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning
Net Position - Ending

Program Revenues

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(14,537,353)$   -$  (14,537,353)$   
(37,973,476)     - (37,973,476) 

(770,482)          - (770,482) 
(3,429,106)       - (3,429,106) 
(1,667,855)       - (1,667,855) 
(1,852,616)       - (1,852,616) 

(60,230,888)     - (60,230,888) 

- 854,641 854,641           
- 171,035 171,035           
- 1,025,676 1,025,676        

(60,230,888)     1,025,676        (59,205,212)     

20,950,829      - 20,950,829
14,813,210      - 14,813,210
34,217,817      - 34,217,817
2,839,792        - 2,839,792

634,518           - 634,518 
9,542,953        - 9,542,953
3,140,548        - 3,140,548

105,845           - 105,845 
(1,432,505)       (998,191)          (2,430,696) 
2,162,425        38,212             2,200,637

(26,763)            - (26,763) 
(87,823)            87,823             - 

86,860,846      (872,156)          85,988,690      
26,629,958      153,520           26,783,478      

407,930,090    142,888,054    550,818,144    
434,560,048$  143,041,574$  577,601,622$  

 Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net 
Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Special 
Revenue Fund

Capital Projects 
Fund

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental

General Fund Funds Funds
Assets:
Cash and investments 72,312,828$    13,062,409$    11,025,944$    20,998,199$    117,399,380$  
Receivables:

Accounts 4,413,586 - 1,675,641 263,639 6,352,866
Taxes 9,509,907 - - 282,325 9,792,232
Notes and loans 3,519,958 - - 5,207,337 8,727,295
Accrued interest 1,684 - - - 1,684
Lease 3,046,367 - - 3,046,367

Prepaid costs 66,494 - - 7,826 74,320
Due from other governments 1,757,555 - 334,084 1,812,402 3,904,041
Due from other funds 1,626,774 - - - 1,626,774
Advances to Successor Agency - - - 392,357 392,357
Property held for resale 5,029,363 - - 341,654 5,371,017
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments 1,050,825 - - - 1,050,825
Cash and investments with fiscal agents - - 1,910,309 2,295,132 4,205,441

Total Assets 102,335,341$  13,062,409$    14,945,978$    31,600,871$    161,944,599$  

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 9,868,344$      642,393$         3,507,250$      2,521,714$      16,539,701$    
Accrued liabilities 826,902 - - 28,072 854,974
Unearned revenues - 12,379,673 1,774,998 334,316 14,488,987
Deposits payable 4,227,448 - 11,272 346,482 4,585,202
Due to other funds - - - 1,554,094 1,554,094

Total Liabilities 14,922,694 13,022,066 5,293,520 4,784,678 38,022,958

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues 1,505,861 - 1,795,641 2,518,061 5,819,563
Leases 2,601,054 - - 2,601,054

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,106,915 - 1,795,641 2,518,061 8,420,617

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 8,615,815 - - 7,826 8,623,641
Restricted 1,240,827 40,343 - 26,702,021 27,983,191
Committed 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000
Assigned 44,181,030 - 7,856,817 - 52,037,847
Unassigned 14,268,060 - - (2,411,715) 11,856,345

Total Fund Balances 83,305,732 40,343 7,856,817 24,298,132 115,501,024
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances 102,335,341$  13,062,409$    14,945,978$    31,600,871$    161,944,599$  

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 American 
Rescue Plan 

Act 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
20



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Total fund balances - governmental funds 115,501,024$  

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 452,034,004

Compensated absences and long-term debt are not due and payable in the current period,
and therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Bonds payable (45,725,000)$   
Leases payable (61,856)
Unamortized premiums/(discounts) on bonds payable (466,059)
Deferred charge on bond refunding (1,485,610)
Installment agreement (650,000)
Compensated absences (2,151,922) (50,540,447)

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on long-term debt has not been
reported in the governmental funds. (301,382)

Governmental funds report all pension contributions as expenditures; however,
in the statement of activities, the excess of the total pension liability over the plan
fiduciary net position is reported as a net pension liability. (37,906,957)

Deferred outflows and inflows related to pension and other post-employment benefits
are only reported in the Statement of Net Position as changes in these amounts only
affecContributions made after the actuarial measurement date
is as follows:

Deferred outflows related to pensions 12,365,556
Deferred inflows related to pensions (22,121,458)
Deferred outflows related to other post-employment benefits 8,508,601
Deferred inflows related to other post-employment benefits (410,825) (1,658,126)

Governmental funds report all other post-employment benefits contributions as
expenditures; however, in the statement of net position, the excess of the total
other post-employment benefits liability over the plan fiduciary net position is
reported as a net other post-employment benefits liability. (52,365,362)

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds are recognized
in the statement of activities. 5,819,563

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment and technology replacement, to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to the 
statement of net position. 3,977,731

Net Position of Governmental Activities 434,560,048$  

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Special 
Revenue Fund

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental

General Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes 83,978,218$     -$                   -$                     2,161,449$       86,139,667$     
Licenses and permits 5,920,447 - - - 5,920,447
Intergovernmental 542,240 7,283,792 928,002 9,157,646 17,911,680
Charges for services 9,531,780 - - - 9,531,780
Use of money and property (889,543) - (250,017) (292,951) (1,432,511)
Fines and forfeitures 937,486 - - 76,428 1,013,914
Contributions - - - 5,571,033 5,571,033
Developer participation - - 5,244,770 273,724 5,518,494
Miscellaneous 1,957,069 - 168,122 526,688 2,651,879

Total Revenues 101,977,697 7,283,792 6,090,877 17,474,017 132,826,383

Expenditures:
Current:

General government 9,786,938 184,519 - 371,913 10,343,370
Public safety 49,270,007 1,056,788 - 397,006 50,723,801
Community development 4,207,924 504,412 - 918,824 5,631,160
Community services 3,219,312 50,323 - 192,361 3,461,996
Public works 7,183,694 3,129,763 - 3,705,315 14,018,772

Capital outlay 53,386 542,558 4,411,626 3,532,240 8,539,810
Debt service:

Principal retirement - - - 3,024,998 3,024,998
Interest and fiscal charges - - - 1,996,956 1,996,956

Total Expenditures 73,721,261 5,468,363 4,411,626 14,139,613 97,740,863
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures 28,256,436 1,815,429 1,679,251 3,334,404 35,085,520

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 4,418,624 - 1,692,832 4,574,290 10,685,746
Transfers out (3,109,272) (1,775,086) (1,550,000) (4,329,767) (10,764,125)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,309,352 (1,775,086) 142,832 244,523 (78,379)
Net Change in Fund Balance 29,565,788 40,343 1,822,083 3,578,927 35,007,141

Fund Balance - Beginning 53,739,944 - 6,034,734 20,719,205 80,493,883
Fund Balance - Ending 83,305,732$     40,343$          7,856,817$       24,298,132$     115,501,024$   

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 American 
Rescue Plan 

Act 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 35,007,141

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation expense and any related gain/loss
on the sale or disposal of assets in the current period.

Capital outlay 9,387,762$      
Loss on disposal of assets 26,763
Depreciation (16,808,104) (7,393,579)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net position.  Also, governmental funds
report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first
issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of
activities.

Bond principal repayments 2,400,000
Amortization of bond premiums/discounts 28,707
Amortization of deferred charge on bond refunding 82,880
Lease principal repayments 27,334
Installment agreement principal repayments 625,000
Change in compensated absences 236,498 3,400,419

Net change in accrued interest on long-term debt for the current period reported
on the statement of activities. 20,085

Pension obligation expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. 1,773,090

Other post-employment benefits obligation expenses reported in the statement of
activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (6,953,389)

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds are
recognized in the statement of activities.  These are included in the operating
contributions and miscellaneous income in the statement of activities. 1,017,780

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment and technology replacement, to individual funds.
The net revenues of the internal service funds are reported with governmental
activities. (241,589)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 26,629,958

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Governmental
Other Activities-

Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds

Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and investments 53,597,636$     3,843,836 $        57,441,472$     8,101,524 $        
Restricted cash with fiscal agents 321,456 - 321,456 96,140
Accounts receivable 3,662,176 96,030 3,758,206 18,127
Accrued interest receivable 73,207 - 73,207 -
Inventories 68,043 30,813 98,856 -
Prepaid costs 692,322 75,000 767,322 -

Total Current Assets 58,414,840 4,045,679 62,460,519 8,215,791

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets - not being depreciated 2,778,865 465,959 3,244,824 -
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 146,533,551 300,433 146,833,984 3,495,806

Total Noncurrent Assets 149,312,416 766,392 150,078,808 3,495,806
Total Assets 207,727,256 4,812,071 212,539,327 11,711,597

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding 912,881 - 912,881 -
Pension deferrals 1,075,399 3,264 1,078,663 357,119
OPEB deferrals 1,699,663 6,472 1,706,135 635,866

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,687,943 9,736 3,697,679 992,985

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 1,462,465 128,778 1,591,243 620,634
Accrued liabilities 1,003,205 627 1,003,832 67,192
Accrued interest 472,894 4 472,898 218
Unearned revenues - - - 241,260
Deposits payable 447,120 2,395,343 2,842,463 -
Due to other funds - - - 72,680
Lease payable - 56,145 56,145 17,323
Compensated absences 282,610 - 282,610 -
Financing agreements - - - 100,700
Bonds payable 2,260,000 - 2,260,000 -

Total Current Liabilities 5,928,294 2,580,897 8,509,191 1,120,007

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated absences 53,132 - 53,132 -
Accrued claims and judgments - - - 13,720
Financing agreements - - - 51,842
Bonds payable 45,603,205 - 45,603,205 -
Lease payable - 9,370 9,370 33,982
Net pension liability 5,845,113 22,336 5,867,449 2,362,440
Net other post-employment benefits liability 10,460,409 39,829 10,500,238 3,913,374

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 61,961,859 71,535 62,033,394 6,375,358
Total Liabilities 67,890,153 2,652,432 70,542,585 7,495,365

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals 2,560,061 10,407 2,570,468 1,200,762
OPEB deferrals 82,066 313 82,379 30,702

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,642,127 10,720 2,652,847 1,231,464

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 102,362,092 700,877 103,062,969 3,291,959
Restricted for debt service 321,456 - 321,456 -
Unrestricted 38,199,371 1,457,778 39,657,149 685,794

Total Net Position 140,882,919$  2,158,655$       143,041,574$  3,977,753$       

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Water 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Governmental
Other Activities-

Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges 25,391,934$     1,765,919$       27,157,853$     -$
Interdepartmental charges - - - 16,018,763
Other income 38,212 - 38,212 221,677

Total Operating Revenues 25,430,146 1,765,919 27,196,065 16,240,440

Operating Expenses:
Personnel services 7,807,072 45,075 7,852,147 9,425,121
Contractual services 3,004,916 598,074 3,602,990 988,561
Repairs and maintenance 2,510,791 400,300 2,911,091 967,378
Claims expense - - - 38,301
Depreciation expense 7,964,333 18,252 7,982,585 1,152,136
Materials and supplies 1,089,452 478,146 1,567,598 3,918,043
Rentals and leases 108,283 - 108,283 -
Utilities 1,991,326 - 1,991,326 -

Total Operating Expenses 24,476,173 1,539,847 26,016,020 16,489,540
Operating Income 953,973 226,072 1,180,045 (249,100)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue (935,118) (63,073) (998,191) 28
Interest expense (2,041,906) (55,037) (2,096,943) (28,791)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (2,977,024) (118,110) (3,095,134) (28,763)
Income before Capital Contributions (2,023,051) 107,962 (1,915,089) (277,863)

Transfers in - 87,898 87,898 -
Transfers out - (75) (75) (9,444)
Capital grants and contributions 1,980,786 - 1,980,786 45,740

Changes in Net Position (42,265) 195,785 153,520 (241,567)

Net Position - Beginning 140,925,184 1,962,870 142,888,054 4,219,320
Net Position - Ending 140,882,919$  2,158,655$       143,041,574$  3,977,753$       

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Water 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

25



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Governmental
Other Activities-

Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users 25,799,063$     1,954,627$       27,753,690$     -$
Receipts from interfund services and charges - - - 15,995,669
Receipts from insurance settlements - - - 86,834
Other receipts - - - 83,663
Payments to suppliers and service providers (8,434,835) (1,452,271) (9,887,106) (5,694,533)
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (6,306,988) (22,744) (6,329,732) (8,994,613)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 11,057,240 479,612 11,536,852 1,477,020

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Transfers to other funds - (75) (75) (9,444)
Transfers from other funds - 87,898 87,898 -
Repayment made on short-term interfund borrowing - - - 72,680

Net Cash (Used for) Non-Capital
Financing Activities - 87,823 87,823 63,236

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
 Financing Activities:

Capital impact fees 1,980,789 - 1,980,789 -
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,946,282) - (1,946,282) (480,142)
Principal paid on capital debt (2,155,000) - (2,155,000) (96,848)
Interest paid on capital debt (2,030,627) - (2,030,627) (8,365)
Proceeds from sales of capital assets - - - 21,389

Net Cash (Used for) Capital and
Related Financing Activities (4,151,120) - (4,151,120) (563,966)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on investments (998,213) (118,336) (1,116,549) (27,825)

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities (998,213) (118,336) (1,116,549) (27,825)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,907,907 449,099 6,357,006 948,465

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 48,011,185 3,394,737 51,405,922 7,249,199
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 53,919,092$     3,843,836$       57,762,928$     8,197,664$       

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Amounts
Reported on the Statement of Net Position:

Cash and cash equivalents 53,597,636$     3,843,836$       57,441,472$     8,101,524$       
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 321,456 - 321,456 96,140

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 53,919,092$     3,843,836$       57,762,928$     8,197,664$       

Business-Type Activities
 - Enterprise Funds

 Water 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Governmental
Other Activities-

Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds

Business-Type Activities
 - Enterprise Funds

 Water 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating income 953,973$          226,072$          1,180,045$       (249,100)$         
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation expense 7,964,333 18,252 7,982,585 1,152,136
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 337,010 (96,030) 240,980 (16,154)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments - 6,391 6,391 -
(Increase) decrease in prepaid costs (39,855) - (39,855) -
(Increase) decrease in inventories 23,074 (21,090) 1,984 -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 291,784 45,339 337,123 179,449
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 164,031 71 164,102 2,532
Increase (decrease) in retentions payable (5,070) - (5,070) -
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues - - - (6,940)
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 31,907 278,347 310,254 -
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 5,451 - 5,451 -
Increase (decrease) in accrued claims and judgments - - - (12,879)
Increase (decrease) in pension obligations 610,987 3,537 614,524 250,972
Increase (decrease) in OPEB obligations 719,615 18,723 738,338 177,004

Total Adjustments 10,103,267 253,540 10,356,807 1,726,120
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 11,057,240$     479,612$          11,536,852$     1,477,020$       

Schedule of Non-Cash Capital and
Related Financing Activities:

Amortization of bond premium (56,012)$           -$ (56,012)$           -$
Amortization of deferred charge on refunding 94,363 - 94,363 -
Capital contributions - - - 45,740

Total Non-Cash Capital and Related
Financing Activities 38,351$            -$ 38,351$            45,740$            

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Custodial
Funds

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,406,191$         10,599,406$       
Receivables:

Notes and loans 19,750 -
Accrued interest - 260

Cash and investments with fiscal agent 1,623,072 4,599,507
Due from other governments - 81,373
Property held for resale 769,500 -
Capital assets - not being depreciated - 132,336
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation - 967,515

Total Assets 6,818,513 16,380,397

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 6,697 106,587
Accrued liabilities 3,714 -
Accrued interest 888,297 16,464
Deposits payable 4,250 198,305
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year 2,560,000 368,276
Due in more than one year 46,019,028 380,423
Advances from the City of Indio 392,357 -

Total Liabilities 49,874,343 1,070,055

Net Position:
Restricted for:

Individuals, organizations, and other governments (43,055,830) 15,310,342
Total Net Position (43,055,830)$      15,310,342$       

 Private-Purpose 
Trust Fund 

 RDA Successor 
Agency Fund 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Custodial
Funds

Additions:
Investment Earnings:

Interest and net (decrease) in fair value of investments (119,966)$         (192,952)$         

Charges for services - 1,198,182
Taxes and assessments 6,457,113 5,789,642
Intergovernmental - 842,970
Miscellaneous - 460,971

Total Additions 6,337,147 8,098,813

Deductions:
Community development 282,539 -
Administrative expense 5,357,587 1,007,922
Contractual services - 500,680
Interest expense 2,186,724 2,050,062
Principal expense - 3,622,122
Depreciation expense - 398,985
Contributions to other governments 649 -

Total Deductions 7,827,499 7,579,771
Changes in Net Position (1,490,352) 519,042

Net Position - Beginning, as Originally Reported (41,565,478) (4,128,176)
Restatements - 18,919,476g g ,
Net Position - Beginning, as Restated (41,565,478) 14,791,300
Net Position - Ending (43,055,830)$ 15,310,342$     

 Private-
Purpose Trust 

Fund

 RDA Successor 
Agency Fund 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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General Fund

American Rescue Plan Act Fund
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Capital Projects Fund

Water Fund

Special Revenue Funds

Capital Projects Funds -

Debt Service Funds 

Internal Service Funds 

Fiduciary Funds 

Custodial Funds -

36



investment income
Investment income

cash and investments
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Nonspendable –

Restricted –

Committed –

Assigned –

Unassigned – 
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Leases

42



Excess of Expenditures over 
Appropriations
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 53,739,944$     53,739,944$     53,739,944$     -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes:

Sales taxes 25,100,000 30,100,000 34,217,817 4,117,817
Property taxes 20,231,957 20,731,957 20,950,829 218,872
Utility users taxes 7,800,000 8,600,000 9,542,953 942,953
Transient occupancy taxes 6,900,000 9,500,000 14,813,210 5,313,210
Franchise taxes 2,650,600 2,650,600 2,839,792 189,192
Business license taxes 600,000 600,000 634,518 34,518
Other taxes 450,000 450,000 979,099 529,099

Total taxes 63,732,557 72,632,557 83,978,218 11,345,661

Licenses and permits:
Building permits 2,160,000 2,160,000 4,476,951 2,316,951
Other permits 359,000 359,000 1,079,352 720,352
Business licenses and other 200,000 200,000 364,144 164,144

Total licenses and permits 2,719,000 2,719,000 5,920,447 3,201,447

Intergovernmental:
Grants 279,000 279,000 436,395 157,395
Motor vehicle license fees 40,000 40,000 105,845 65,845

Total intergovernmental 319,000 319,000 542,240 223,240

Charges for services:
Police 4,658,600 4,658,600 4,263,366 (395,234)
Plan checks and inspections 1,540,000 1,540,000 2,355,911 815,911
Fire and ambulance 2,100,000 2,100,000 2,444,014 344,014
Other 551,000 551,000 468,489 (82,511)

Total charges for services 8,849,600 8,849,600 9,531,780 682,180

Fines and forfeitures
Other 365,000 365,000 937,486 572,486

Total fines and forfeitures 365,000 365,000 937,486 572,486

Use of money and property 810,000 810,000 (889,543) (1,699,543)
Miscellaneous 2,610,500 2,610,500 1,957,069 (653,431)
Transfers in 10,889,868 10,964,868 4,418,624 (6,546,244)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 144,035,469 153,010,469 160,136,265 7,125,796

The notes to required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government:

City council 361,546 361,546 317,504 44,042
City manager 1,136,890 1,136,890 1,126,252 10,638
City clerk 467,814 467,814 448,241 19,573
City attorney 850,000 850,000 1,516,380 (666,380)
Human resources 1,156,992 1,156,992 1,202,686 (45,694)
Finance 2,241,617 2,241,617 2,314,245 (72,628)
Other - Nondepartmental 4,121,512 4,121,512 2,861,630 1,259,882

Total general government 10,336,371 10,336,371 9,786,938 549,433

Public safety:
Police administration 2,455,750 2,455,750 2,438,430 17,320
Police field services 16,958,548 16,958,548 14,425,137 2,533,411
Police investigations 7,975,976 7,975,976 7,861,151 114,825
Police traffic safety 1,169,112 1,169,112 1,238,623 (69,511)
Police support services 5,045,784 5,045,784 4,896,833 148,951
Animal control 830,000 830,000 807,281 22,719
Code enforcement 2,097,095 2,097,095 1,919,271 177,824
Fire and ambulance 16,811,546 16,811,546 15,467,803 1,343,743
Emergency management 321,969 321,969 215,478 106,491

Total public safety 53,665,780 53,665,780 49,270,007 4,395,773

Community development:
Building and safety 2,372,192 2,372,192 2,220,641 151,551
Planning 1,267,896 1,211,640 1,264,822 (53,182)
Economic development 747,263 735,009 722,461 12,548

Total community development 4,387,351 4,318,841 4,207,924 110,917

Community services:
Youth service 886,414 934,414 932,664 1,750
Community services 687,983 918,021 726,190 191,831
Promotions and publicity 895,648 865,648 694,078 171,570
Senior services 935,414 962,414 866,380 96,034

Total community services 3,405,459 3,680,497 3,219,312 461,185

Public works:
Street maintenance and operations 7,579,759 7,579,759 2,965,696 4,614,063
Engineering and administration 1,737,107 1,737,107 1,525,193 211,914
Parks and parkways 2,447,242 2,447,242 2,692,805 (245,563)

Total public works 11,764,108 11,764,108 7,183,694 4,580,414

Capital outlay 292,500 292,500 53,386 239,114
Transfers out 9,177,073 9,177,073 3,109,272 6,067,801

Total Charges to Appropriations 93,028,642 93,235,170 76,830,533 16,404,637

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 51,006,827$     59,775,299$     83,305,732$     23,530,433$     

The notes to required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 10,212,531 10,212,531 7,283,792 (2,928,739)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 10,212,531 10,212,531 7,283,792 (2,928,739)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government - - 184,519 (184,519)
Public safety - - 1,056,788 (1,056,788)
Community development - - 504,412 (504,412)
Parks and recreation - - 50,323 (50,323)
Public works 10,212,531 10,212,531 3,129,763 7,082,768
Capital outlay - - 542,558 (542,558)
Transfers out - - 1,775,086 (1,775,086)

Total Charges to Appropriations 10,212,531 10,212,531 7,243,449 2,969,082

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 -$                     -$                     40,343$            40,343$            

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AGENT MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER MISCELLANEOUS PLAN
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 1

2022 2021 2020 2019
Measurement Date 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Total Pension Liability:

Service Cost 2,393,138$     2,268,865$     2,315,791$     2,307,248$     
Interest on total pension liability 7,410,874 7,076,401 6,759,649 6,453,709
Differences between expected and actual experience 203,161 122,887 (90,046) (754,767)
Changes in assumptions - - - (595,036)
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (5,071,353) (4,793,895) (4,695,594) (4,097,060)

Net change in total pension liability 4,935,820 4,674,258 4,289,800 3,314,094
Total pension liability - beginning 104,784,531 100,110,273 95,820,473 92,506,379
Total pension liability - ending (a) 109,720,351 104,784,531 100,110,273 95,820,473

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:
Contributions - employer 4,007,469 3,775,732 3,330,987 3,032,168
Contributions - employee 978,865 996,854 911,463 913,515
Net investment income 16,830,524 3,514,437 4,429,595 5,270,086
Benefit payments (5,071,353) (4,793,895) (4,695,594) (4,097,060)
Plan to plan resource movement - - - (154)
Administration Expense (73,710) (99,239) (47,431) (96,029)
Other miscellaneous income/(expense) - - 154 (182,361)

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 16,671,795 3,393,889 3,929,174 4,840,165
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 73,788,567 70,394,678 66,465,504 61,625,339
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 90,460,362 73,788,567 70,394,678 66,465,504
Net pension liability - ending (a)-(b) 19,259,989$   30,995,964$   29,715,595$   29,354,969$   

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 82.4% 70.4% 70.3% 69.4%

Covered payroll 13,262,250$   12,926,402$   12,267,411$   11,882,620$   

Plan net pension liability as a percentage of covered payroll 145.2% 239.8% 242.2% 247.0%

Notes to Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios:

1 Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of GASB 68 implementation, therefore only eight years are shown.

Benefit Changes:  The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which occurred after the June 30, 2017 
valuation date.  This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions:  None in 2020, 2021, or 2022.  In 2019, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance to the 
CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017.  There were no changes in the discount rate.  In 2018, the discount 
rate was reduced from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent.  In 2017, there were no changes.  In 2016, amounts reported reflect an adjustment of the discount 
rate from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent (without a reduction for pension plan administrative expense.)  In 2014, amounts 
reported were based on the 7.5 percent discount rate.

The notes to required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule.
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2018 2017 2016 2015
6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 6/30/2014

2,353,967$     2,144,177$     2,054,043$     2,067,477$     
6,219,359 6,008,228 5,714,555 5,452,950

(1,493,433) (465,558) (717,418) -
5,371,466 - (1,451,365) -

(3,747,998) (3,632,465) (3,385,987) (3,315,765)
8,703,361 4,054,382 2,213,828 4,204,662

83,803,018 79,748,636 77,534,808 73,330,146
92,506,379 83,803,018 79,748,636 77,534,808

2,858,434 2,619,245 2,446,688 2,331,161
918,650 927,413 940,052 914,677

6,336,419 300,012 1,211,466 7,998,811
(3,747,998) (3,632,465) (3,385,987) (3,315,765)

- - (123) -
(81,708) (33,618) (69,194) -

- - - -
6,283,797 180,587 1,142,902 7,928,884

55,341,542 55,160,955 54,018,053 46,089,169
61,625,339 55,341,542 55,160,955 54,018,053
30,881,040$   28,461,476$   24,587,681$   23,516,755$   

66.6% 66.0% 69.2% 69.7%

12,075,341$   12,067,635$   11,307,076$   10,908,447$   

255.7% 235.8% 217.5% 215.6%

The notes to required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
COST-SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER SAFETY PLAN
AS OF JUNE 30 FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 1

Proportionate Share Plan's Fiduciary Net
Proportion of the Proportionate of the Net Pension Position as a %

Reporting Date 2 Net Pension Share of Net Liability as a % of of the Total
as of June 30, Liability Pension Liability Covered Payroll Covered Payroll Pension Liability

2022 0.4994% 26,876,857$               8,252,401$                 325.7% 86.6%
2021 0.3512% 40,720,531 6,750,274 603.2% 75.1%
2020 0.3469% 37,818,116 7,696,899 491.3% 75.3%
2019 0.3716% 35,470,299 6,666,249 532.1% 75.3%
2018 0.3554% 35,245,774 6,451,760 546.3% 73.3%
2017 0.3611% 31,246,797 6,467,561 483.1% 74.1%
2016 0.3687% 25,303,889 6,624,055 382.0% 78.4%
2015 0.3569% 22,205,148 6,236,527 356.1% 79.8%

Notes to Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability:

Benefit Changes:  None

Changes of Assumptions: None

1 Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only
eight years are shown.

2 The proportions and proportionate share of the net pension liability are measured as of one year behind the reporting date. Refer to notes to basic financial
statements.

The notes to required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 1

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Total OPEB Liability:

Service cost 1,396,868$        1,170,693$        1,059,988$        789,088$           766,105$           
Interest on the total OPEB liability 1,485,408 1,681,183 2,085,750 2,238,791 2,175,102
Difference between expected and actual experience 1,418,375 - (1,203,586) - -
Changes in assumptions 6,516,788 5,809,571 1,444,873 12,452,155 -
Benefit payments (1,982,654) (1,955,604) (1,899,929) (1,885,304) (1,863,797)

Net change in total OPEB liability 8,834,785 6,705,843 1,487,096 13,594,730 1,077,410
Total OPEB liability - beginning 60,217,342 53,511,499 52,024,403 38,429,673 37,352,263
Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 69,052,127 60,217,342 53,511,499 52,024,403 38,429,673

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:
Contribution - employer 2 2,030,041 1,980,041 1,975,767 1,975,214 1,994,056
Net investment income 365,842 94,472 108,437 86,160 84,532
Benefit payments (1,982,654) (1,955,604) (1,899,929) (1,885,304) (1,863,797)
Trustee fees - - - (519) (431)
Administrative expense (678) (860) (335) (711) (592)

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 412,551 118,049 183,940 174,840 213,768
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 1,860,602 1,742,553 1,558,613 1,383,773 1,170,005
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 2,273,153 1,860,602 1,742,553 1,558,613 1,383,773
Net OPEB Liability/(Assets) - ending (a) - (b) 66,778,974$      58,356,740$      51,768,946$      50,465,790$      37,045,900$      

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 3.3% 3.1% 3.3% 3.0% 3.6%

Covered-employee payroll 28,840,521$      27,980,084$      27,980,084$      26,345,041$      31,815,516$      

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 231.5% 208.6% 185.0% 191.6% 116.4%

Notes to Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios:
1 Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year of implementation. Future years'
information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

2 Includes cash pay-as-you-go contributions made from sources outside of trust, plus an implicit subsidy amount on benefit payments from sources outside of trust.

The notes to required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule.

91



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

SCHEDULES OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

Fiscal Year Actuarially Actual Contribution Contribution
Ending Determined Employer Deficiency Covered as a % of

June 30, Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Covered Payroll

2022 3,357,747$  3,357,747$  -$  13,437,045$                25.0%
2021 3,856,017 3,856,017 - 13,262,250 29.1%
2020 3,527,169 3,527,169 - 12,926,402 27.3%
2019 3,523,191 3,523,191 - 12,267,411 28.7%
2018 3,032,168 3,032,168 - 11,882,620 25.5%
2017 2,858,434 2,858,434 - 12,075,341 23.7%
2016 2,619,245 2,619,245 - 12,067,635 21.7%
2015 2,446,688 2,446,688 - 11,307,076 21.6%
2014 2,331,161 2,331,161 - 10,908,447 21.4%

Fiscal Year Actuarially Actual Contribution Contribution
Ending Determined Employer Deficiency Covered as a % of

June 30, Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Covered Payroll

2022 5,570,612$  5,570,612$  -$  8,252,401$  67.5%
2021 4,675,712 4,675,712 - 8,252,401 56.7%
2020 4,143,360 4,143,360 - 6,750,274 61.4%
2019 3,571,705 3,571,705 - 7,696,899 46.4%
2018 2,977,907 2,977,907 - 6,666,249 44.7%
2017 2,409,717 2,409,717 - 6,451,760 37.4%
2016 2,567,055 2,567,055 - 6,467,561 39.7%
2015 2,286,752 2,286,752 - 6,624,055 34.5%
2014 2,105,331 2,105,331 - 6,236,527 33.8%

Contribution
Fiscal Year Actuarially Actual Contribution as a % of

Ending Determined Employer Deficiency Covered-Employee Covered-Employee
June 30, Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Payroll

2022 3,613,353$  2,117,231$  1,496,122$  28,840,521$                7.34%
2021 2,548,493 2,030,041 518,452 27,980,084 7.26%
2020 2,474,265 1,978,822 495,443 27,980,084 7.07%
2019 2,701,432 1,799,999 901,433 26,345,041 6.83%
2018 2,706,641 1,975,214 731,427 31,815,516 6.21%

CalPERS Miscellaneous Employees Agent, Multiple-Employer Pension Plan:

CalPERS Safety Employees Cost-Sharing, Multiple-Employer Pension Plan:

PEMHCA Agent, Multiple-Employer Other Post-Employment Benefits Plan:

1 Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 and GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation
for GASB 68, however information for the year prior to implementation was available, therefore only nine years are shown; Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year
of implementation for GASB 75, therefore only five years are shown.

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments 949,797$          294,071$          1,016,742$       569,421$          
Receivables:

Accounts 6,522 - - -
Taxes - - 63,069 -
Notes and loans - - - -

Prepaid costs - - - -
Due from other governments - - - -
Advances to Successor Agency - - - -
Property held for resale - - - -
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 702,511 - - -

Total Assets 1,658,830$       294,071$          1,079,811$       569,421$          

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 321,005$          -$                     -$                     4,986$              
Accrued liabilities 1,968 - - -
Unearned revenues 6,522 - - -
Deposits payable - - - -
Due to other funds - - - -

Total Liabilities 329,495 - - 4,986

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues - - - -

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted 1,329,335 294,071 1,079,811 564,435
Committed - - - -
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned - - - -

Total Fund Balances (Deficits) 1,329,335 294,071 1,079,811 564,435
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits) 1,658,830$       294,071$          1,079,811$       569,421$          

Special Revenue Funds

 Gas Tax  Traffic Safety  Public Safety 

 Supplemental 
Law 

Enforcement 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

(CONTINUED)

17,438$            -$                     190,316$          87,164$            

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - 5,658 -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

17,438$            -$                     195,974$          87,164$            

-$                     -$                     -$                     72,727$            
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- 2,447 - -
- 2,447 - 72,727

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
17,438 - 195,974 14,437

- - - -
- - - -
- (2,447) - -

17,438 (2,447) 195,974 14,437

17,438$            -$                     195,974$          87,164$            

Special Revenue Funds

 LLEBG 
 Homeland 

Security 
 Abandoned 

Vehicle 
 Unclaimed 

Property 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

3,825,634$       796$                 215,645$          -$                     

148,021 - - -
219,256 - - -

- - - -
- - 5,646 2,180

50,024 - 30,134 665,906
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

4,242,935$       796$                 251,425$          668,086$          

291,153$          -$                     45,091$            1,254,773$       
1,969 - - -

148,021 - - -
- - - -
- - - 1,056,285

441,143 - 45,091 2,311,058

- - - 18,212
- - - 18,212

- - 5,646 2,180
3,801,792 796 200,688 -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - (1,663,364)

3,801,792 796 206,334 (1,661,184)

4,242,935$       796$                 251,425$          668,086$          

Special Revenue Funds

 Measure A  NPDES  Air Quality  HBRRP 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

(CONTINUED)

423,684$          10,836$            108,368$          3,876,613$       

58,541 - - -
- - - -
- - - 3,794,945
- - - -

1,162 65,003 - -
- - - 392,357
- - - 164,000
- - - -

483,387$          75,839$            108,368$          8,227,915$       

26,362$            -$                     631$                 111$                 
5,311 - - 3,303

- - - -
- - 48 -
- - - -

31,673 - 679 3,414

- - - 480,682
- - - 480,682

- - - -
451,714 75,839 107,689 7,743,819

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

451,714 75,839 107,689 7,743,819

483,387$          75,839$            108,368$          8,227,915$       

 Waste 
Recycling 

AB939 

 Communities 
Facilities 
District 

 Certified 
Access 

Specialist SB 
1186

 Indio Housing 
Authority 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

42,379$            1,103,146$       524,758$          131,480$          

- 47,595 - -
- - - -
- - 1,231,992 180,400
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - 177,654 -
- - - -

42,379$            1,150,741$       1,934,404$       311,880$          

-$                     -$                     290$                 -$                     
- - 1,743 -

58,030 - - -
- - - -
- - - -

58,030 - 2,033 -

- - 1,231,992 180,400
- - 1,231,992 180,400

- - - -
- 1,150,741 700,379 131,480
- - - -
- - - -

(15,651) - - -
(15,651) 1,150,741 700,379 131,480

42,379$            1,150,741$       1,934,404$       311,880$          

 Department of 
Conservation 
Recycle Grant 

 Public 
Education 

Government 
Channel 

 Neighborhood 
Stabilization 

Grant 2 

 Neighborhood 
Stabilization 

Grant 3 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

(CONTINUED)

2,730,689$       374,555$          -$                     127,689$          

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

13,714 2,182 419,971 -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

2,744,403$       376,737$          419,971$          127,689$          

125,236$          -$                     268,258$          -$                     
- - 9,051 -
- - - -

3,570 342,864 - -
- - 105,368 -

128,806 342,864 382,677 -

- - 419,971 -
- - 419,971 -

- - - -
2,615,597 33,873 - 127,689

- - - -
- - - -
- - (382,677) -

2,615,597 33,873 (382,677) 127,689

2,744,403$       376,737$          419,971$          127,689$          

 Lighting and 
Landscape 

 Asset 
Forfeiture 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant 

 Emergency 
Abandoned and 

Recalcitrant 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

123$                 76,425$            2,886,168$       219,377$          

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - 309,241 -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

123$                 76,425$            3,195,409$       219,377$          

-$                     319$                 11,326$            -$                     
- - - 3,712
- - - 121,743
- - - -
- - - -
- 319 11,326 125,455

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
123 76,106 3,184,083 93,922

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

123 76,106 3,184,083 93,922

123$                 76,425$            3,195,409$       219,377$          

 Cal Emergency 
Management  Donations 

 SB-1 
Transportation 

 Comm 
Transitional 

Housing 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

(CONTINUED)

44,165$            -$                     -$                     1,150,720$       

2,960 - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- 62,603 186,804 -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

47,125$            62,603$            186,804$          1,150,720$       

-$                     4,060$              16,125$            79,261$            
- - - 1,015
- - - -
- - - -
- 219,315 170,679 -
- 223,375 186,804 80,276

- - 186,804 -
- - 186,804 -

- - - -
47,125 - - 1,070,444

- - - -
- - - -
- (160,772) (186,804) -

47,125 (160,772) (186,804) 1,070,444

47,125$            62,603$            186,804$          1,150,720$       

 Compost 
Mitigation 

Dillon 

 Local Gov 
Planning 

Support Grant 
 Planning Prog 

Grant SB2 
 Public Art In-

Lieu 

Special Revenue Fund
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Notes and loans

Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to Successor Agency
Property held for resale
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

Total
Governmental

Funds

-$                     -$                     20,998,199$     

- - 263,639
- - 282,325
- - 5,207,337
- - 7,826
- - 1,812,402
- - 392,357
- - 341,654

1,592,520 101 2,295,132
1,592,520$       101$                 31,600,871$     

-$                     -$                     2,521,714$       
- - 28,072
- - 334,316
- - 346,482
- - 1,554,094
- - 4,784,678

- - 2,518,061
- - 2,518,061

- - 7,826
1,592,520 101 26,702,021

- - -
- - -
- - (2,411,715)

1,592,520 101 24,298,132

1,592,520$       101$                 31,600,871$     

Debt Service Funds

 Judgment 
Bonds 

 General Debt 
Service 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes 2,161,449$       -$                     -$                     -$                     
Intergovernmental 2,637 - 728,097 224,846
Use of money and property 11,981 - (18,346) (12,323)
Fines and forfeitures - 75,817 - -
Contributions - - - -
Developer participation - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - -

Total Revenues 2,176,067 75,817 709,751 212,523

Expenditures:
Current:

General government - - - -
Public safety - 3,818 259,438 94,050
Community development - - - -
Community services - - - -
Public works 1,112,684 - - -

Capital outlay 16,759 - - 20,130
Debt service:

Principal retirement 624,998 - - -
Interest and fiscal charges 56,968 - - -

Total Expenditures 1,811,409 3,818 259,438 114,180
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 364,658 71,999 450,313 98,343

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out (1,274) - - -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,274) - - -
Net Change in Fund Balance 363,384 71,999 450,313 98,343

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning 965,951 222,072 629,498 466,092
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending 1,329,335$       294,071$          1,079,811$       564,435$          

 Traffic Safety  Public Safety 

 Supplemental 
Law 

Enforcement  Gas Tax 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
11,037 12,754 19,188 -

329 - - -
- - - 611
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

11,366 12,754 19,188 611

- - - -
8,261 10,390 - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
- - - -

8,261 10,390 - -

3,105 2,364 19,188 611

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

3,105 2,364 19,188 611

14,333 (4,811) 176,786 13,826
17,438$            (2,447)$             195,974$          14,437$            

 Abandoned 
Vehicle 

 Unclaimed 
Property  LLEBG 

 Homeland 
Security 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
2,822,475 - 117,954 1,195,150

(57,863) 164 (4,769) 2,594
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

2,764,612 164 113,185 1,197,744

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

581,404 99,857 90,655 -
430,657 - 1,882 2,488,887

- - - -
- - - -

1,012,061 99,857 92,537 2,488,887

1,752,551 (99,693) 20,648 (1,291,143)

- 205,296 - 2,915
(2,266) - - -
(2,266) 205,296 - 2,915

1,750,285 105,603 20,648 (1,288,228)

2,051,507 (104,807) 185,686 (372,956)
3,801,792$       796$                 206,334$          (1,661,184)$      

 HBRRP  Measure A  NPDES  Air Quality 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
2,849 - - -

(14,161) (13,849) - (48,568)
- - - -
- 4,257,941 - -
- - - -

259,506 - 27,657 14,348
248,194 4,244,092 27,657 (34,220)

346,591 - 2,000 -
- - - -
- 66,260 - 217,909
- - - -
- - - -

4,025 - - -

- - - -
- - - -

350,616 66,260 2,000 217,909

(102,422) 4,177,832 25,657 (252,129)

- - - -
(622) (4,207,544) - (571)
(622) (4,207,544) - (571)

(103,044) (29,712) 25,657 (252,700)

554,758 105,551 82,032 7,996,519
451,714$          75,839$            107,689$          7,743,819$       

 Waste 
Recycling 

AB939 

 Communities 
Facilities 
District 

 Certified 
Access 

Specialist SB 
1186

 Indio Housing 
Authority 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
10,423 - - -

(889) - 27,177 (3,215)
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- 190,607 - -

9,534 190,607 27,177 (3,215)

15,063 - - -
- - - -
- - 28,827 -
- - - -
- - - -

12,904 - - -

- - - -
- - - -

27,967 - 28,827 -

(18,433) 190,607 (1,650) (3,215)

- - - -
- - (293) -
- - (293) -

(18,433) 190,607 (1,943) (3,215)

2,782 960,134 702,322 134,695
(15,651)$           1,150,741$       700,379$          131,480$          

 Department of 
Conservation 
Recycle Grant 

 Public 
Education 

Government 
Channel 

 Neighborhood 
Stabilization 

Grant 2 

 Neighborhood 
Stabilization 

Grant 3 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
- - 1,739,120 -

(66,105) (8,610) 4,611 (3,124)
- - - -

1,313,092 - - -
- - - -
- 16,529 - -

1,246,987 7,919 1,743,731 (3,124)

- - - -
- 71 - -
- - 331,673 -
- - - -

1,445,843 - - -
54,021 - 346,275 -

- - - -
- - - -

1,499,864 71 677,948 -

(252,877) 7,848 1,065,783 (3,124)

19,464 - - -
- - (114,899) -

19,464 - (114,899) -
(233,413) 7,848 950,884 (3,124)

2,849,010 26,025 (1,333,561) 130,813
2,615,597$       33,873$            (382,677)$         127,689$          

 Lighting and 
Landscape 

 Asset 
Forfeiture 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant 

 Emergency 
Abandoned and 

Recalcitrant 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
20,978 - 1,838,086 274,156

- - (52,032) (8,279)
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- 4,599 - -

20,978 4,599 1,786,054 265,877

- 3,419 - -
20,978 - - -

- - - 274,155
- - - -
- - 104,594 -
- - 23,974 -

- - - -
- - - -

20,978 3,419 128,568 274,155

- 1,180 1,657,486 (8,278)

- - - -
- - (2,139) -
- - (2,139) -
- 1,180 1,655,347 (8,278)

123 74,926 1,528,736 102,200
123$                 76,106$            3,184,083$       93,922$            

 Donations 
 SB-1 

Transportation 

 Comm 
Transitional 

Housing 
 Cal Emergency 

Management 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
- 62,603 75,293 -

(952) - - (28,236)
- - - -
- - - -
- - - 273,724

13,442 - - -
12,490 62,603 75,293 245,488

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - 192,361
- 107,539 162,739 -
- - - 132,726

- - - -
- - - -
- 107,539 162,739 325,087

12,490 (44,936) (87,446) (79,599)

- - 1,463 -
- - - (159)
- - 1,463 (159)

12,490 (44,936) (85,983) (79,758)

34,635 (115,836) (100,821) 1,150,202
47,125$            (160,772)$         (186,804)$         1,070,444$       

 Compost 
Mitigation 

Dillon 

 Local Gov 
Planning 

Support Grant 
 Planning Prog 

Grant SB2 
 Public Art In-

Lieu 

Special Revenue Fund
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning
Fund Balance (Deficit) - Ending

Total
Governmental

Funds

-$                     -$                     2,161,449$       
- - 9,157,646

1,413 101 (292,951)
- - 76,428
- - 5,571,033
- - 273,724
- - 526,688

1,413 101 17,474,017

- 4,840 371,913
- - 397,006
- - 918,824
- - 192,361
- - 3,705,315
- - 3,532,240

1,745,000 655,000 3,024,998
1,430,394 509,594 1,996,956
3,175,394 1,169,434 14,139,613

(3,173,981) (1,169,333) 3,334,404

3,175,894 1,169,258 4,574,290
- - (4,329,767)

3,175,894 1,169,258 244,523
1,913 (75) 3,578,927

1,590,607 176 20,719,205
1,592,520$       101$                 24,298,132$     

 General Debt 
Service 

 Judgment 
Bonds 

Debt Service Funds
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GAS TAX
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 965,951$           965,951$           965,951$           -$                       

Resources (Inflows):

Taxes 2,282,599 2,282,599 2,161,449 (121,150)
Intergovernmental - - 2,637 2,637
Use of money and property 20,000 20,000 11,981 (8,019)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 3,268,550 3,268,550 3,142,018 (126,532)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 1,374,796 1,374,796 1,112,684 262,112
Capital outlay 20,757 20,757 16,759 3,998
Debt service:

Principal retirement 625,000 625,000 624,998 2
Interest and fiscal charges 57,813 57,813 56,968 845

Transfers out 542,629 542,629 1,274 541,355

Total Charges to Appropriations 2,620,995 2,620,995 1,812,683 808,312

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 647,555$           647,555$           1,329,335$        681,780$           
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRAFFIC SAFETY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 222,072$          222,072$          222,072$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Fines and forfeitures 50,000 50,000 75,817 25,817

Amounts Available for Appropriations 272,072 272,072 297,889 25,817

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 65,000 65,000 3,818 61,182

Total Charges to Appropriations 65,000 65,000 3,818 61,182

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 207,072$          207,072$          294,071$          86,999$            
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC SAFETY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 629,498$          629,498$          629,498$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 620,000 620,000 728,097 108,097
Use of money and property - - (18,346) (18,346)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,249,498 1,249,498 1,339,249 89,751

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 257,710 257,710 259,438 (1,728)

Total Charges to Appropriations 257,710 257,710 259,438 (1,728)

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 991,788$          991,788$          1,079,811$       88,023$            
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 466,092$          466,092$          466,092$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 213,000 213,000 224,846 11,846
Use of money and property - - (12,323) (12,323)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 679,092 679,092 678,615 (477)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 143,000 143,000 94,050 48,950
Capital outlay 200,000 200,000 20,130 179,870

Total Charges to Appropriations 343,000 343,000 114,180 228,820

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 336,092$          336,092$          564,435$          228,343$          
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LLEBG
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 14,333$             14,333$             14,333$             -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 43,899 43,899 11,037 (32,862)
Use of money and property - - 329 329

Amounts Available for Appropriations 58,232 58,232 25,699 (32,533)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 177,340 177,340 8,261 169,079

Total Charges to Appropriations 177,340 177,340 8,261 169,079

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 (119,108)$         (119,108)$         17,438$             136,546$           

123



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
HOMELAND SECURITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (4,811)$             (4,811)$             (4,811)$             -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 12,766 12,766 12,754 (12)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 7,955 7,955 7,943 (12)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety - - 10,390 (10,390)
Capital outlay 12,766 12,766 - 12,766

Total Charges to Appropriations 12,766 12,766 10,390 2,376

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 (4,811)$             (4,811)$             (2,447)$             2,364$              
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ABANDONED VEHICLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 176,786$          176,786$          176,786$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 23,000 23,000 19,188 (3,812)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 199,786 199,786 195,974 (3,812)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 23,000 23,000 - 23,000

Total Charges to Appropriations 23,000 23,000 - 23,000

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 176,786$          176,786$          195,974$          19,188$            
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,051,507$       2,051,507$       2,051,507$       -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 2,033,200 2,033,200 2,822,475 789,275
Use of money and property 7,500 7,500 (57,863) (65,363)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 4,092,207 4,092,207 4,816,119 723,912

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 1,275,440 1,275,440 581,404 694,036
Capital outlay 8,381 8,381 430,657 (422,276)
Transfers out 2,540,354 2,540,354 2,266 2,538,088

Total Charges to Appropriations 3,824,175 3,824,175 1,014,327 2,809,848

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 268,032$          268,032$          3,801,792$       3,533,760$       
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NPDES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (104,807)$         (104,807)$         (104,807)$         -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - - 164 164
Transfers in 98,000 98,000 205,296 107,296

Amounts Available for Appropriations (6,807) (6,807) 100,653 107,460

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 98,000 98,000 99,857 (1,857)

Total Charges to Appropriations 98,000 98,000 99,857 (1,857)

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 (104,807)$         (104,807)$         796$                  105,603$           
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AIR QUALITY (AB2766/AQMD)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 185,686$           185,686$           185,686$           -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 114,000 114,000 117,954 3,954
Use of money and property - - (4,769) (4,769)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 299,686 299,686 298,871 (815)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 87,400 87,400 90,655 (3,255)
Capital outlay 60,000 60,000 1,882 58,118

Total Charges to Appropriations 147,400 147,400 92,537 54,863

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 152,286$           152,286$           206,334$           54,048$             

128



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
HBRRP
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund (Deficit), July 1 (372,956)$         (372,956)$         (372,956)$         -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 9,307,618 9,307,618 1,195,150 (8,112,468)
Use of money and property - - 2,594 2,594
Transfers in 1,659,152 1,659,152 2,915 (1,656,237)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 10,593,814 10,593,814 827,703 (9,766,111)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Capital outlay 10,966,770 10,966,770 2,488,887 8,477,883

Total Charges to Appropriations 10,966,770 10,966,770 2,488,887 8,477,883

Budgetary Fund (Deficit), June 30 (372,956)$         (372,956)$         (1,661,184)$      (1,288,228)$      
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
WASTE RECYCLING AB939
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 554,758$           554,758$           554,758$           -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental - - 2,849 2,849
Use of money and property - - (14,161) (14,161)
Miscellaneous 260,000 260,000 259,506 (494)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 814,758 814,758 802,952 (11,806)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):

General government 365,349 365,349 346,591 18,758
Capital outlay 10,000 10,000 4,025 5,975

Transfers out - - 622 (622)

Total Charges to Appropriations 375,349 375,349 351,238 24,111

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 439,409$           439,409$           451,714$           12,305$             
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITIES FACILITIES DISTRICT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 105,551$          105,551$          105,551$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - - (13,849) (13,849)
Contributions 4,242,148 4,242,148 4,257,941 15,793

Amounts Available for Appropriations 4,347,699 4,347,699 4,349,643 1,944

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 69,898 69,898 66,260 3,638
Transfers out 4,215,702 4,215,702 4,207,544 8,158

Total Charges to Appropriations 4,285,600 4,285,600 4,273,804 11,796

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 62,099$            62,099$            75,839$            13,740$            
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CERTIFIED ACCESS SPECIALIST SB 1186
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 82,032$            82,032$            82,032$            -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Miscellaneous 25,000 25,000 27,657 2,657

Amounts Available for Appropriations 107,032 107,032 109,689 2,657

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 26,500 26,500 2,000 24,500

Total Charges to Appropriations 26,500 26,500 2,000 24,500

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 80,532$            80,532$            107,689$          27,157$            
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
INDIO HOUSING AUTHORITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 7,996,519$       7,996,519$       7,996,519$       -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property 10,000 10,000 (48,568) (58,568)
Miscellaneous - - 14,348 14,348
Transfers in 2,012,668 2,012,668 - (2,012,668)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 10,019,187 10,019,187 7,962,299 (2,056,888)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 218,628 218,628 217,909 719
Transfers out - - 571 (571)

Total Charges to Appropriations 218,628 218,628 218,480 148

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 9,800,559$       9,800,559$       7,743,819$       (2,056,740)$      
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION RECYCLE GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,782$               2,782$               2,782$               -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 32,960 32,960 10,423 (22,537)
Use of money and property - - (889) (889)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 35,742 35,742 12,316 (23,426)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 12,946 12,946 15,063 (2,117)
Capital outlay 20,000 20,000 12,904 7,096

Total Charges to Appropriations 32,946 32,946 27,967 4,979

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 2,796$               2,796$               (15,651)$           (18,447)$           
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC EDUCATION GOVERNMENT CHANNEL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 960,134$          960,134$          960,134$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Miscellaneous 199,000 199,000 190,607 (8,393)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,159,134 1,159,134 1,150,741 (8,393)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Capital outlay 400,000 400,000 - 400,000

Total Charges to Appropriations 400,000 400,000 - 400,000

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 759,134$          759,134$          1,150,741$       391,607$          
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION GRANT 2
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 702,322$           702,322$           702,322$           -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property 250,000 250,000 27,177 (222,823)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 952,322 952,322 729,499 (222,823)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 94,258 94,258 28,827 65,431
Transfers out - - 293 (293)

Total Charges to Appropriations 94,258 94,258 29,120 65,138

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 858,064$           858,064$           700,379$           (157,685)$         

136



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,849,010$       2,849,010$       2,849,010$       -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - - (66,105) (66,105)
Contributions 1,292,192 1,292,192 1,313,092 20,900
Transfers in 50,000 50,000 19,464 (30,536)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 4,191,202 4,191,202 4,115,461 (75,741)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 1,852,949 1,852,949 1,445,843 407,106
Capital outlay 72,500 72,500 54,021 18,479

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,925,449 1,925,449 1,499,864 425,585

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 2,265,753$       2,265,753$       2,615,597$       349,844$          
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (1,333,561)$      (1,333,561)$      (1,333,561)$      -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 2,278,251 2,278,251 1,739,120 (539,131)

Use of money and property - - 4,611 4,611

Amounts Available for Appropriations 944,690 944,690 410,170 (534,520)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 442,853 662,186 331,673 330,513
Capital outlay 1,383,383 1,311,383 346,275 965,108
Transfers out 442,000 517,000 114,899 402,101

Total Charges to Appropriations 2,268,236 2,490,569 792,847 1,697,722

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (1,323,546)$      (1,545,879)$      (382,677)$         1,163,202$       
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 123$                  123$                  123$                  -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 21,128 21,128 20,978 (150)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 21,251 21,251 21,101 (150)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 21,128 21,128 20,978 150

Total Charges to Appropriations 21,128 21,128 20,978 150

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 123$                  123$                  123$                  -$                       
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DONATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 74,926$             74,926$             74,926$             -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Miscellaneous - - 4,599 4,599

Amounts Available for Appropriations 74,926 74,926 79,525 4,599

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 11,000 11,000 3,419 7,581

Total Charges to Appropriations 11,000 11,000 3,419 7,581

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 63,926$             63,926$             76,106$             12,180$             
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SB-1 TRANSPORTATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,528,736$       1,528,736$       1,528,736$       -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 1,747,413 1,747,413 1,838,086 90,673
Use of money and property 20,000 20,000 (52,032) (72,032)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 3,296,149 3,296,149 3,314,790 18,641

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 1,696,449 1,696,449 104,594 1,591,855
Capital outlay 20,000 20,000 23,974 (3,974)
Transfers out 1,271,832 1,271,832 2,139 1,269,693

Total Charges to Appropriations 2,988,281 2,988,281 130,707 2,857,574

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 307,868$          307,868$          3,184,083$       2,876,215$       
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY TRANSITIONAL HOUSING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 102,200$          102,200$          102,200$          -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 624,092 624,092 274,156 (349,936)
Use of money and property - - (8,279) (8,279)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 726,292 726,292 368,077 (358,215)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 344,080 344,080 274,155 69,925

Total Charges to Appropriations 344,080 344,080 274,155 69,925

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 382,212$          382,212$          93,922$            (288,290)$         
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMPOST MITIGATION DILLON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 34,635$            34,635$            34,635$            -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - - (952) (952)
Miscellaneous 13,700 13,700 13,442 (258)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 48,335 48,335 47,125 (1,210)

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 48,335$            48,335$            47,125$            (1,210)$             
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LOCAL GOV PLANNING SUPPORT GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (115,836)$         (115,836)$         (115,836)$         -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 275,000 275,000 62,603 (212,397)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 159,164 159,164 (53,233) (212,397)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 275,000 275,000 107,539 167,461

Total Charges to Appropriations 275,000 275,000 107,539 167,461

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 (115,836)$         (115,836)$         (160,772)$         (44,936)$           
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PLANNING PROG GRANT SB2
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (100,821)$         (100,821)$         (100,821)$         -$                     

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 310,000 310,000 75,293 (234,707)

Transfers in - - 1,463 1,463

Amounts Available for Appropriations 209,179 209,179 (24,065) (233,244)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public works 310,000 310,000 162,739 147,261

Total Charges to Appropriations 310,000 310,000 162,739 147,261

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 (100,821)$         (100,821)$         (186,804)$         (85,983)$           
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC ART IN-LIEU
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,150,202$        1,150,202$        1,150,202$        -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property 10,000 10,000 (28,236) (38,236)
Developer participation 130,000 130,000 273,724 143,724

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,290,202 1,290,202 1,395,690 105,488

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Parks and recreation 552,086 552,086 192,361 359,725
Capital outlay - - 132,726 (132,726)
Transfers out - - 159 (159)

Total Charges to Appropriations 552,086 552,086 325,246 226,840

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 738,116$           738,116$           1,070,444$        332,328$           
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL PROJECTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 6,034,734$         6,034,734$         6,034,734$         -$                        

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 7,237,870 7,237,870 928,002 (6,309,868)
Use of money and property 121,000 121,000 (250,017) (371,017)
Developer participation 2,365,000 2,365,000 5,244,770 2,879,770
Miscellaneous - - 168,122 168,122
Transfers in 11,504,133 11,504,133 1,692,832 (9,811,301)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 27,262,737 27,262,737 13,818,443 (13,444,294)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Capital outlay 19,817,982 19,817,982 4,411,626 15,406,356
Transfers out 3,346,370 3,346,370 1,550,000 1,796,370

Total Charges to Appropriations 23,164,352 23,164,352 5,961,626 17,202,726

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 4,098,385$         4,098,385$         7,856,817$         3,758,432$         
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL DEBT SERVICE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,590,607$        1,590,607$        1,590,607$        -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - - 1,413 1,413
Transfers in 3,185,587 3,185,587 3,175,894 (9,693)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 4,776,194 4,776,194 4,767,914 (8,280)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Debt service:

Principal retirement 1,745,000 1,745,000 1,745,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 1,440,587 1,440,587 1,430,394 10,193

Total Charges to Appropriations 3,185,587 3,185,587 3,175,394 10,193

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,590,607$        1,590,607$        1,592,520$        1,913$               
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
JUDGMENT BONDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 176$                  176$                  176$                  -$                       

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - - 101 101
Transfers in 1,170,882 1,170,882 1,169,258 (1,624)

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,171,058 1,171,058 1,169,535 (1,523)

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 6,288 6,288 4,840 1,448
Debt service:

Principal retirement 655,000 655,000 655,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 509,594 509,594 509,594 -

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,170,882 1,170,882 1,169,434 1,448

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 176$                  176$                  101$                  (75)$                   
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and investments 539,515$          3,304,321$       3,843,836$       
Accounts receivable 96,030 - 96,030
Inventories 30,813 - 30,813
Prepaid costs 75,000 - 75,000

Total Current Assets 741,358 3,304,321 4,045,679

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets - not being depreciated 465,959 - 465,959
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 300,433 - 300,433

Total Noncurrent Assets 766,392 - 766,392
Total Assets 1,507,750 3,304,321 4,812,071

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals 3,264 - 3,264
OPEB deferrals 6,472 - 6,472

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 9,736 - 9,736

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 128,778 - 128,778
Accrued liabilities 627 - 627
Accrued interest 4 - 4
Deposits payable - 2,395,343 2,395,343
Lease payable 56,145 - 56,145

Total Current Liabilities 185,554 2,395,343 2,580,897

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Net pension liability 22,336 - 22,336
Net OPEB liability 39,829 - 39,829
Lease payable 9,370 - 9,370

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 71,535 - 71,535
Total Liabilities 257,089 2,395,343 2,652,432

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals 10,407 - 10,407
OPEB deferrals 313 - 313

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 10,720 - 10,720

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 700,877 - 700,877
Unrestricted 548,800 908,978 1,457,778

Total Net Position 1,249,677$       908,978$          2,158,655$       

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Golf  Solid Waste 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges 1,765,919$       -$                     1,765,919$       

Total Operating Revenues 1,765,919 - 1,765,919

Operating Expenses:
Personnel services 45,075 - 45,075
Contractual services 598,074 - 598,074
Repairs and maintenance 400,300 - 400,300
Depreciation expense 18,252 - 18,252
Materials and supplies 478,146 - 478,146

Total Operating Expenses 1,539,847 - 1,539,847
Operating Income 226,072 - 226,072

Nonoperating Revenues:
Interest revenue (8,046) (55,027) (63,073)
Interest expense (55,037) - (55,037)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (63,083) (55,027) (118,110)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers 162,989 (55,027) 107,962

Transfers in 87,898 - 87,898
Transfers out (75) - (75)

Change in Net Position 250,812 (55,027) 195,785

Net Position - Beginning 998,865 964,005 1,962,870
Net Position - Ending 1,249,677$       908,978$          2,158,655$       

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Golf  Solid Waste 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users 1,676,280$       278,347$          1,954,627$       
Payments to suppliers and service providers (1,452,271) - (1,452,271)
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (22,744) - (22,744)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 201,265 278,347 479,612

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Transfers out to other funds (75) - (75)
Transfers in from other funds 87,898 - 87,898

Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 87,823 - 87,823

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on investments (64,191) (54,145) (118,336)

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Investing Activities (64,191) (54,145) (118,336)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 224,897 224,202 449,099

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 314,618 3,080,119 3,394,737
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 539,515$          3,304,321$       3,843,836$       

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating income 226,072$          -$                     226,072$          
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 18,252 - 18,252
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (96,030) - (96,030)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 6,391 - 6,391
Increase (decrease) in inventories (21,090) - (21,090)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 45,339 - 45,339
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 71 - 71
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable - 278,347 278,347
Increase (decrease) in pension obligations 3,537 - 3,537
Increase (decrease) in OPEB obligations 18,723 - 18,723

Total Adjustments (24,807) 278,347 253,540
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 201,265$          278,347$          479,612$          

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Golf  Solid Waste 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and investments 4,071,334$       2,063,170$       683,881$          
Accounts receivable - 15,268 -
Restricted cash with fiscal agent 25,113 - -

Total Current Assets 4,096,447 2,078,438 683,881

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation - 1,089,680 1,726,168

Total Noncurrent Assets - 1,089,680 1,726,168
Total Assets 4,096,447 3,168,118 2,410,049

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals 22,789 160,913 -
OPEB deferrals 38,265 297,589 -

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 61,054 458,502 -

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 7,345 229,494 -
Accrued liabilities 4,734 32,107 -
Accrued interest - 218 -
Unearned revenues - - -
Due to other funds - - -
Lease payable - 17,323 -
Financing agreements, due within one year - - -

Total Current Liabilities 12,079 279,142 -

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accrued claims and judgments 13,720 - -
Financing agreements - - -
Lease payable - 33,982 -
Net pension liability 153,773 1,056,076 -
Net OPEB liability 235,495 1,831,482 -

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 402,988 2,921,540 -
Total Liabilities 415,067 3,200,682 -

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals 67,898 547,176 -
OPEB deferrals 1,848 14,368 -

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 69,746 561,544 -

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets - 1,038,375 1,726,168
Unrestricted 3,672,688 (1,173,981) 683,881

Total Net Position 3,672,688$       (135,606)$         2,410,049$       

 Vehicle 
Replacment 

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

 Risk 
Management 

 Information 
Technology 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Restricted cash with fiscal agent

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals
OPEB deferrals

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Due to other funds
Lease payable
Financing agreements, due within one year

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accrued claims and judgments
Financing agreements
Lease payable
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension deferrals
OPEB deferrals

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Totals

1,282,668$       471$                 8,101,524$       
2,859 - 18,127

71,027 - 96,140
1,356,554 471 8,215,791

679,958 - 3,495,806
679,958 - 3,495,806

2,036,512 471 11,711,597

68,770 104,647 357,119
127,073 172,939 635,866
195,843 277,586 992,985

256,546 127,249 620,634
11,907 18,444 67,192

- - 218
241,260 - 241,260

- 72,680 72,680
- - 17,323

100,700 - 100,700
610,413 218,373 1,120,007

- - 13,720
51,842 - 51,842

- - 33,982
441,984 710,607 2,362,440
782,060 1,064,337 3,913,374

1,275,886 1,774,944 6,375,358
1,886,299 1,993,317 7,495,365

242,477 343,211 1,200,762
6,136 8,350 30,702

248,613 351,561 1,231,464

527,416 - 3,291,959
(429,973) (2,066,821) 685,794

97,443$            (2,066,821)$      3,977,753$       

 Buildings and 
Grounds 

Governmental Activities - Internal 
Service Funds

 Fleet 
Maintenance 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Operating Revenues:
Interdepartmental charges 6,645,624$       2,866,992$       500,003$          
Other income 119,372 82,806 -

Total Operating Revenues 6,764,996 2,949,798 500,003

Operating Expenses:
Personnel services 6,530,336 1,803,172 -
Contractual services - 444,713 -
Repairs and maintenance - 27,737 -
Claims expense 38,301 - -
Depreciation expense - 330,758 799,792
Materials and supplies 7,872 1,039,324 (283,646)

Total Operating Expenses 6,576,509 3,645,704 516,146
Operating Income (Loss) 188,487 (695,906) (16,143)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue - - -
Interest expense - (20,427) -

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) - (20,427) -
Income (Loss) Before Capital
Contributions and Transfers 188,487 (716,333) (16,143)

Capital Contributions - 45,740 -
Transfers out (495) (4,211) -

Change in Net Position 187,992 (674,804) (16,143)

Net Position - Beginning 3,484,696 539,198 2,426,192
Net Position - Ending 3,672,688$       (135,606)$         2,410,049$       

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

 Risk 
Management 

 Information 
Technology 

 Vehicle 
Replacment 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

Operating Revenues:
Interdepartmental charges
Other income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personnel services
Contractual services
Repairs and maintenance
Claims expense
Depreciation expense
Materials and supplies

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue
Interest expense

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Capital
Contributions and Transfers

Capital Contributions
Transfers out

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning
Net Position - Ending

Totals

3,034,140$       2,972,004$       16,018,763$     
18,642 857 221,677

3,052,782 2,972,861 16,240,440

440,828 650,785 9,425,121
328,305 215,543 988,561
683,740 255,901 967,378

- - 38,301
21,586 - 1,152,136

1,271,073 1,883,420 3,918,043
2,745,532 3,005,649 16,489,540

307,250 (32,788) (249,100)

28 - 28
(8,364) - (28,791)
(8,336) - (28,763)

298,914 (32,788) (277,863)

- - 45,740
(1,990) (2,748) (9,444)

296,924 (35,536) (241,567)

(199,481) (2,031,285) 4,219,320
97,443$            (2,066,821)$      3,977,753$       

Governmental Activities - Internal 
Service Funds

 Fleet 
Maintenance 

 Buildings and 
Grounds 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from interfund services and charges 6,645,624$       2,851,985$       500,003$          
Receipts from insurance settlements 68,192 - -
Other receipts - 82,806 -
Payments to suppliers and service providers (527) (1,344,688) 280,795
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (6,468,422) (1,333,806) -

Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Operating Activities 244,867 256,297 780,798

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Transfers to other funds (495) (4,211) -
Repayment made on short-term interfund borrowing - - -

Net Cash (Used for) Non-Capital
Financing Activities (495) (4,211) -

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets - (175,107) (305,035)
Principal paid on capital debt - - -
Interest paid on capital debt - - -
Proceeds from sales of capital assets - - 21,389

Net Cash (Used for) Capital and
Related Financing Activities - (175,107) (283,646)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on investments - (27,853) -

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities - (27,853) -

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 244,372 49,126 497,152

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 3,852,075 2,014,044 186,729
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 4,096,447$       2,063,170$       683,881$          

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Amounts
Reported on the Combining Statement of Net Position:

Cash and cash equivalents 4,071,334$       2,063,170$       683,881$          
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 25,113 - -

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,096,447$       2,063,170$       683,881$          

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

 Risk 
Management 

 Information 
Technology 

 Vehicle 
Replacment 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from interfund services and charges
Receipts from insurance settlements
Other receipts
Payments to suppliers and service providers
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits

Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Transfers to other funds
Repayment made on short-term interfund borrowing

Net Cash (Used for) Non-Capital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash (Used for) Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on investments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Amounts
Reported on the Combining Statement of Net Position:

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Totals

3,025,582$       2,972,475$       15,995,669$     
18,642 - 86,834

- 857 83,663
(2,180,222) (2,449,891) (5,694,533)

(493,734) (698,651) (8,994,613)

370,268 (175,210) 1,477,020

(1,990) (2,748) (9,444)
- 72,680 72,680

(1,990) 69,932 63,236

- - (480,142)
(96,848) - (96,848)
(8,365) - (8,365)

- - 21,389

(105,213) - (563,966)

28 - (27,825)

28 - (27,825)

263,093 (105,278) 948,465

1,090,602 105,749 7,249,199
1,353,695$       471$                 8,197,664$       

1,282,668$       471$                 8,101,524$       
71,027 - 96,140

1,353,695$       471$                 8,197,664$       

Governmental Activities - Internal 
Service Funds

 Fleet 
Maintenance 

 Buildings and 
Grounds 
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

 Risk 
Management 

 Information 
Technology 

 Vehicle 
Replacment 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) 188,487$          (695,906)$         (16,143)$           
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation expense - 330,758 799,792
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - (15,007) -
(Increase) decrease in prepaid costs - - -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 7,345 167,086 (2,851)
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 834 3,782 -
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue - - -
Increase (decrease) in accrued claims and judgments (12,879) - -
Increase (decrease) in pension obligations 18,940 120,491 -
Increase (decrease) in OPEB obligations 42,140 345,093 -

Total Adjustments 56,380 952,203 796,941
Net Cash Provided by (Used for)

Operating Activities 244,867$          256,297$          780,798$          

Schedule of Non-Cash Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital contributions -$                     45,740$            -$                     
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid costs
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in accrued claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) in pension obligations
Increase (decrease) in OPEB obligations

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided by (Used for)

Operating Activities

Schedule of Non-Cash Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital contributions

Totals

Governmental Activities - Internal 
Service Funds

 Fleet 
Maintenance 

 Buildings and 
Grounds 

307,250$          (32,788)$           (249,100)$         

21,586 - 1,152,136
(1,618) 471 (16,154)

- - -
102,896 (95,027) 179,449

(922) (1,162) 2,532
(6,940) - (6,940)

- - (12,879)
41,641 69,900 250,972

(93,625) (116,604) 177,004
63,018 (142,422) 1,726,120

370,268$          (175,210)$         1,477,020$       

-$                     -$                     45,740$            

163



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

164



165



CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

East Valley
Assessment Reclamation

ERICA Districts Authority Total
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 985,824$            8,985,257$         628,325$            10,599,406$       
Accrued interest receivable - - 260 260
Restricted cash and investments

held by bond trustee - 4,599,507 - 4,599,507
Due from other governments - 81,373 - 81,373
Capital assets - not being depreciated - - 132,336 132,336
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 967,515 - - 967,515

Total Assets 1,953,339 13,666,137 760,921 16,380,397

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 106,321 66 200 106,587
Accrued interest 16,464 - - 16,464
Deposits payable - 198,305 - 198,305
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year 368,276 - - 368,276
Due in more than one year 380,423 - - 380,423

Total Liabilities 871,484 198,371 200 1,070,055

Net Position:
Restricted for:

Individuals, organizations, and other governments 1,081,855 13,467,766 760,721 15,310,342
Total Net Position 1,081,855$         13,467,766$       760,721$            15,310,342$       
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CITY OF INDIO, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

East Valley
Assessment Reclamation Custodial

ERICA Districts Authority Total
Additions:

Investment Earnings:
Interest and net (decrease) in fair value of investments (18,944)$           (170,344)$         (3,664)$             (192,952)$         

Charges for services 1,198,182 - - 1,198,182
Taxes and assessments - 5,789,642 - 5,789,642
Intergovernmental 392,970 - 450,000 842,970
Miscellaneous - 460,971 - 460,971

Total Additions 1,572,208 6,080,269 446,336 8,098,813

Deductions:
Administrative expense 1,007,122 - 800 1,007,922
Contractual services 120,820 376,610 3,250 500,680
Interest expense 28,615 2,021,447 - 2,050,062
Depreciation expense 398,985 - - 398,985

Total Deductions 1,555,542 6,020,179 4,050 7,579,771
Changes in Net Position 16,666 60,090 442,286 519,042

Net Position - Beginning, as Originally Reported 1,065,189 1,119,779 318,435 2,503,403
Restatements - 12,287,897 - 12,287,897
Net Position - Beginning, as Restated 1,065,189 13,407,676 318,435 14,791,300
Net Position - Ending 1,081,855$       13,467,766$     760,721$          15,310,342$     
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Financial Trends 173-177

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
City's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 178-181

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's ability to 
generate revenues.  Property taxes, sales tax, state motor vehicle in lieu tax,
intergovernmental revenue and charges for services are the City's most significant
revenue sources.

Debt Capacity 182-186

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability
of the City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue 
additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 187-189

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment with which the City's financial activities take place.

Operating Information 190-194

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the City's financial report relates to the services
the City provides and the activities it performs.

CITY OF INDIO

STATISTICAL SECTION TABLE OF CONTENTS
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Expenses:
Governmental activities:

General government 7,005$ 6,535$ 10,395$ 11,968$ 26,255$ 10,658$ 12,651$ 13,163$ 15,563$ 16,693$
Public safety 32,930 47,339 43,688 36,041 42,467 46,193 50,101 52,487 47,695 54,115
Public works 22,946 16,019 21,289 16,619 17,873 18,281 26,531 22,210 22,893 22,166
Community development 8,653 8,710 11,099 9,275 8,164 7,377 8,053 7,649 9,960 8,542
Community services 2,693 2,665 1,789 2,314 2,608 3,005 2,854 2,878 3,002 3,785
Interest expense and other charges 6,235 3,013 6,484 2,463 5,505 2,333 2,239 2,105 1,985 1,853

Total governmental activities expenses 80,462 84,281 94,744 78,680 102,872 87,847 102,429 100,492 101,098 107,154

Business-type activities:

Water 22,562 23,563 30,145 26,424 24,018 25,302 25,738 24,451 23,570 26,518
Golf 851 942 1,120 1,086 1,073 1,196 1,223 1,254 1,435 1,595
Solid Waste - - - - - - - - - -

Total business-type activities
  expenses 23,413 24,505 31,265 27,510 25,091 26,498 26,961 25,705 25,005 28,113
Total primary government expenses 103,875 108,786 126,009 106,190 127,963 114,345 129,390 126,197 126,103 135,267

Program revenues:
Governmental activities:

Charges for services:
General government 11,086 10,520 12,113 1,459 1,633 3,764 371 987 1,159 1,760
Public safety 2,489 2,316 2,578 7,185 7,057 5,017 8,352 4,010 3,757 8,510
Public works 1,115 1,828 1,738 5,559 7,464 9,105 8,898 9,042 10,773 15,083
Community development 1,312 2,560 2,248 262 296 302 210 244 180 932
Community services 3,056 3,869 3,095 107 139 113 105 87 235 356

Operating contributions and grants 21,959 14,847 14,809 7,637 7,677 11,648 29,579 14,779 13,592 19,764
Capital contributions and grants 9,689 8,841 5,767 1,290 1,266 2,845 506 510 1,125 518

Total governmental activities
  program revenues 50,706 44,781 42,348 23,499 25,532 32,794 48,021 29,659 30,821 46,923

Business-type activities:
Charges for services:

Water 15,971 18,198 18,767 17,832 22,313 22,439 23,098 23,107 24,789 25,392
Golf 687 689 1,113 935 995 1,069 1,158 1,067 1,638 1,766
Solid Waste - - - - - - - - 300 -
Operating contributions and grants 1,768 2,480 1,266 4,735 2,643 2,061 5,878 2,491 - -
Capital contributions and grants - - - - - - - - 2,057 1,981

Total business-type activities
  program revenues 18,426 21,367 21,146 23,502 25,951 25,569 30,134 26,665 28,784 29,139

Total primary government activities
  program revenues 69,132 66,148 63,494 47,001 51,483 58,363 78,155 56,324 59,605 76,062

Net revenues (expenses):
Governmental activities (29,756) (39,500) (52,396) (55,181) (77,340) (55,053) (54,408) (70,833) (70,277) (60,231)
Business-type activities (4,987) (3,138) (10,119) (4,008) 860 (929) 3,173 960 3,779 1,026

Total primary government net expense (34,743) (42,638) (62,515) (59,189) (76,480) (55,982)    (51,235) (69,873) (66,498)    (59,205)

CITY OF INDIO
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

CITY OF INDIO
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
(amounts expressed in thousands)

General revenues and other changes 
  in net postion:

Governmental activities:
Taxes:

Property taxes 13,373 13,000 13,887 15,055 16,007 16,765 17,834 18,540 19,691 20,951
Sales tax 8,377 9,349 10,040 11,692 13,579 22,545 24,503 22,622 28,150 34,218
Transient occupancy taxes 2,820 3,078 3,907 4,520 6,298 6,760 7,768 5,012 8,699 14,813
Other taxes 11,521 11,747 12,186 13,840 13,649 14,035 13,381 13,407 14,366 16,157

Investment income 73 64 4,025 1,757 1,436 1,876 2,167 3,012 1,277 (1,432)
Motor vehicle in lieu, unrestricted 43 36 34 34 39 47 42 71 67 106
Other general revenues 3,468 5,076 11,095 5,219 7,121 10,094 4,933 885 621 2,135
Transfers (15) (6,245) (75) (151) (89) (70) (913) (53) - (88)

Total governmental activities 39,660 36,105 55,099 51,966 58,040 72,052 69,715 63,496 72,871 86,860

Business-type activities:
Investment income 91 70 139 72 127 113 865 1,342 5 (998)
Transfers 15 6,245 75 152 89 70 913 53 - 88
Other general revenues 403 - - 2,545 51 430 163 172 74 38

Total business-type activities 509 6,315 214 2,769 267 613 1,941 1,567 79 (872)
Total primary government 40,169 42,420 55,313 54,735 58,307 72,665 71,656 65,063 72,950 85,988

Changes in net position

Governmental activities 9,904 (3,395) 2,703 (3,215) (19,300) 16,999 15,307 (7,337) 2,594 26,629
Business-type activities (4,478) 3,177 (9,905) (1,239) 1,127 (316) 5,114 2,527 3,858 154

Total primary government 5,426$ (218)$ (7,202)$ (4,454)$ (18,173)$ 16,683$ 20,421$ (4,810)$ 6,452$ 26,783$

Source:  City of Indio
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
General fund:

Nonspendable 3,989$    3,536$    7,641$  8,978$  10,141$ 10,509$ 11,513$ 12,857$ 8,651$  8,616$  
Restricted - - - - - - - 981 1,210 1,241
Committed 730 1,140 5,619 11,197 11,285 11,285 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000
Assigned 784 6,922 3,242 3,459 8,452 12,653 11,603 9,283 12,082 44,181
Unassigned 4,266 4,490 7,087 1,820 - 2,148 4,628 3,197 19,797 14,268

Total general fund 9,769$    16,088$  23,589$ 25,454$ 29,878$ 36,595$ 39,744$ 38,318$ 53,740$ 83,306$

All other governmental funds:
Nonspendable -$            5,496$    5,926$  -$         -$         2$         120$     -$         19$       8$         
Restricted 26,334 19,182 18,761 22,179 20,260 19,533 20,231 22,232 22,745 26,742
Committed - - - - - - - - - -
Assigned 1,296 985 985 - - - 2,597 4,918 6,035 7,857
Unassigned: 665 (424) (135) (6) (614) (4,125) (2,146) (233) (2,045) (2,412)

Special revenue funds - - - - - - - - - -
Capital projects funds - - - - (905) - - - - -

Total all other governmental funds 28,295$  25,239$  25,537$ 22,173$ 18,741$ 15,410$ 20,802$ 26,917$ 26,754$ 32,195$

Source:  City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Revenues:
Taxes 32,562$ 34,073$ 36,320$ 45,265$ 49,533$ 59,950$ 63,486$ 59,581$ 70,906$ 86,140$
Special assessments 3,866 3,792 4,015 - - - - - - -
Licenses and permits 2,027 3,384 2,916 2,438 2,737 2,338 2,289 2,525 3,153 5,920
Intergovernmental 18,740 14,818 11,754 5,706 5,722 10,036 28,795 14,461 12,498 17,912
Charges for services 8,335 9,482 15,110 7,176 8,719 6,382 9,742 4,972 4,789 9,532
Fines and forfeitures 1,215 887 938 860 676 543 545 744 651 1,014
Investment earnings 4,089 2,794 5,333 1,758 1,436 1,980 2,166 3,011 1,277 (1,433)
Developer fees 5,559 4,901 4,491 1,640 1,899 3,372 2,834 2,482 3,617 5,518
Contributions from property owners - - - 4,112 4,291 4,553 4,884 5,145 5,338 5,571
Miscellaneous 2,471 2,401 4,598 5,592 7,624 10,232 5,446 1,059 742 2,652

Total revenues 78,864 76,532 85,475 74,547 82,637 99,386 120,187 93,980 102,971 132,826

Expenditures
Current:

General government 4,204 4,166 5,046 5,112 20,271 5,043 5,815 7,273 9,054 10,343
Public safety 32,603 35,080 37,766 38,118 40,477 42,089 44,339 43,895 43,928 50,724
Public works 21,300 14,174 15,050 10,650 13,035 10,635 18,247 14,438 13,921 14,019
Community development 7,731 7,382 8,733 7,903 6,129 5,192 5,761 5,113 7,017 5,631
Community services 1,545 1,461 1,559 2,384 2,524 2,850 2,674 2,670 2,657 3,462
Other 323 407 3,884 102 - - - - - -

Capital outlay - - - 5,036 8,231 23,242 25,157 9,519 6,181 8,540
Debt service:

Principal retirement 1,815 1,849 2,827 24,023 3,161 3,895 4,092 3,206 3,194 3,025
Interest and fiscal charges 2,690 2,700 2,631 2,627 5,576 2,441 2,364 2,229 2,115 1,997
Other charges 381 - - 486 - - - - - -

Total expenditures 72,592 67,219 77,496 96,441 99,404 95,387 108,449 88,343 88,067 97,741

Excess (deficiency) of
  revenues over (under)
  expenditures 6,272 9,313 7,979 (21,894) (16,767) 3,999 11,738 5,637 14,904 35,085

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 5,787 6,862 7,031 7,216 9,990 11,150 11,224 12,226 12,686 10,686
Transfers out (6,782) (12,912) (7,211) (7,406) (8,269) (11,649) (14,421) (13,501) (12,686) (10,764)
Lease purchase and loan proceeds - - - - - - - - - -
Issuance of bonds 24,500 - - 19,730 16,300 - - - - -
Sale of real property - - - - - - - - 355 -
Original discount on bonds - - - 919 (262) - - - - -
Special items - - - - - - - 327 - -
Payment to bond escrow agent (21,335) - - - - - - - - -

Total other financing
  sources (uses) 2,170 (6,050) (180) 20,459 17,759 (499) (3,197) (948) 355 (78)

Extraordinary gain (loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency - - - - - - - - - -
Net change in fund balances 8,442$ 3,263$ 7,799$ (1,435)$ 992$ 3,500$ 8,541$ 4,689$ 15,259$ 35,007$

Debt service as a percentage of
  noncapital expenditures 7.2% 7.8% 7.6% 29.6% 9.8% 8.8% 7.7% 6.9% 6.6% 5.6%

Source:  City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Fiscal Year Less: Total Taxable Total

Ended Residential Commercial Industrial Other Tax-Exempt Assessed Direct Tax
June 30 Property Property Property Property Property Value Rate

2022 7,776,969$ 999,232$ 258,724$ 706,085$ -$ 9,741,010$ 0.1075
2021 7,324,840 954,038 264,707 713,119 - 9,256,704 0.1053
2020 6,974,129 900,025 253,666 696,518 1,930 8,822,408 0.1027
2019 6,499,481 957,306 270,856 786,077 94,058 8,419,662 0.1003
2018 6,162,303 919,705 259,047 769,151 89,925 8,020,281 0.1001
2017 5,892,675 868,261 249,636 746,057 88,682 7,667,947 0.1003
2016 5,562,654 849,716 236,337 733,842 87,548 7,295,001 0.1000
2015 5,083,136 799,883 229,871 704,982 81,457 6,736,415 0.0998
2014 4,596,084 778,639 232,313 709,675 87,181 6,229,530 0.0998
2013 4,265,362 762,283 239,808 714,989 90,074 5,892,368 0.2513

``

Source:   HdL, Coren & Cone

CITY OF INDIO
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

(amounts expressed in thousands)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

NOTE:
In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to 
a total maximum rate of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed.  Each year, 
the assessed value of property may be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum 
increase of 2%).  With few exceptions, property is only re-assessed at the time that it is sold to a 
new owner.  At that point, the new assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the 
property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently 
available with respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the 
limitations described above.

NOTE:

In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to 
a total maximum rate of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed.  Each year, 
the assessed value of property may be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum 
increase of 2%).  With few exceptions, property is only re-assessed at the time that it is sold to a 
new owner.  At that point, the new assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the 
property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently 
available with respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the 
limitations described above.

NOTE:
In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to 
a total maximum rate of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed.  Each year, 
the assessed value of property may be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum 
increase of 2%).  With few exceptions, property is only re-assessed at the time that it is sold to a 
new owner.  At that point, the new assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the 
property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently 
available with respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the 
limitations described above.

NOTE:

In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to 
a total maximum rate of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed.  Each year, 
the assessed value of property may be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum 
increase of 2%).  With few exceptions, property is only re-assessed at the time that it is sold to a 
new owner.  At that point, the new assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the 
property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently 
available with respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the 
limitations described above.
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Percent of Percent of 
Total City Total City

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Taxpayer Value Value Value Value

Worldmark The Club 67,627,398$ 0.69% 58,513,067$ 0.98%

Desert Polo Land Company, LLC. 58,542,382 0.60%

Indio Towne Center, LLC. 54,610,000 0.56%

Spectrum Pacific West, LLC. 44,224,880 0.45%

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 41,380,566 0.42%

Trendwest Resorts Inc 40,875,579 0.42% 35,225,376 0.59%

ALJACKS 32,178,543 0.33% 26,122,159 0.44%

JDG Properties 31,490,232 0.32% 26,318,252 0.44%

JFK Memorial Hospital Inc 30,799,910 0.32% 42,024,591 0.70%

Andorra Apartments, LLC. 26,417,487 0.27%

Jackson 42 46,116,710 0.77%

Polo Square Partners 34,095,136 0.57%

Smoketree Apartments 18,685,905 0.31%

Target Corporation 23,390,729 0.39%

Time Warner Entertainment 33,869,225 0.57%

428,146,977$ 4.40% 344,361,150$ 5.75%

Note:  The amounts shown above include assessed value data for both the City and the Successor Agency.

Source:   HdL, Coren & Cone

CITY OF INDIO

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
Principal Property Tax Payers

2022 2013
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CITY OF INDIO
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Fiscal Taxes Levied Collections in

Year Ended for the Percent Subsequent Percent
June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy

2022 8,883,501$ 9,215,098$ 103.73% 102,890$ * 9,317,988$ 104.89%
2021 8,291,384 8,386,828 101.15% 121,809 * 8,508,637 102.62%
2020 7,554,590  9,093,289 120.37% 169,441 * 9,262,730 122.61%
2019 7,142,930  7,080,158 99.12% 128,359 * 7,208,517 100.92%
2018 6,821,440  6,789,921 99.54% 112,775 * 6,902,696 101.19%
2017 6,533,653  6,378,548 97.63% 115,544 * 6,494,092 6.00%
2016 6,215,647  6,091,830 98.01% 123,194 * 6,215,024 99.99%
2015 5,617,060  6,367,892 113.37% 112,922 * 6,480,814 115.38%
2014 5,251,198  6,043,843 115.09% 118,271 * 6,162,114 117.35%
2013 4,949,402  6,712,961 ᴬ 135.63% 131,576 * 6,844,537 138.29%

*The City participates in the County's "Teeter Plan" whereby the county pays current year delinquencies in

November of the subsequent year but keeps subsequent collections and penalties.

NOTE:

Amounts presented include City property taxes and residual revenue for former Redevelopment Agency. 

Effective February 1, 2012, ABx1 26 dissolved the Redevelopment Agencies throughout the State of

California which resulted in the reduction of amounts collected for the Fiscal Year ended June 2012 and

subsequent years.
ᴬ Includes proceeds from redistribution of former Redevelopment and Low/Mod Housing funds
relinquished to the State in 2012.

Sources:   County of Riverside Auditor Controller's Office
                City of Indio

Collected within the 
Fiscal Year of Levy

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total Collections to Date
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Fiscal Year Water Lease Judgment Certificates Percent of Debt

Ended Revenue Revenue Obligation of Population Personal Assessed Per

June 30 Bond Bonds Bonds Participation Total (1) Income (2) Value Capita

2022 47,919$  33,278$    12,918$  650$            94,765$    89,137      2,555,400$   1.18% 1.06$   

2021 50,074 35,065 13,560 1,275 $99,974 91,621      2,434,498     1.25% 1.09     

2020 52,185 36,782 14,188 1,875 $105,030 90,751      2,228,050 1.31% 1.16     

2019 54,221 38,438 14,799 2,450 $109,908 89,406      2,094,653     1.37% 1.23     

2018 56,207 39,832 15,650 3,005 $114,694 87,883      1,900,128     1.43% 1.31     

2017 58,153 41,662 16,038 3,535 $119,388 88,718      1,814,845 1.56% 1.35     

2016 58,725 42,260 -              4,045 $105,030 88,058      1,706,419 1.44% 1.19     

2015 60,215 39,190 -              4,535 $103,940 86,683      1,651,948 1.54% 1.20     

2014 55,205    40,165      -              5,005 $100,375 84,655      1,560,289     1.61% 1.19     

2013 56,605    40,165      -              5,460 $102,230 83,450      1,584,233     1.68% 1.23     

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

NOTE:
Assessed value has been used because the actual value of taxable property is not readily available in the State of Califon

Sources: City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Outstanding General Bonded Debt

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Fiscal Year Less Net
Ended Water Operating Available

June 30 Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2022 4,192$      1 4,191$      2,155$        2,036$        1.00
2021 4,198 1 4,197 2,055 2,142 1.00
2020 4,144 6 4,138 1,980 2,158 1.00
2019 4,191 4 4,187 1,930 2,261 1.00
2018 4,142 4 4,138 1,890 2,248 1.00
2017 4,080 - 4,080 1,860 2,220 1.00
2016 4,136 69 4,067 1,490 2,276 1.08
2015 3,393 65 3,458 1,490 1,903 1.02
2014 4,194 62 4,132 1,400 2,732 1.00
2013 4,208 59 4,229 1,365 2,843 1.00

Fiscal Year Less Net
Ended Operating Available

June 30 Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2022 682$         2$            680$         625$           55$             1.00
2021 681 3 678 600 79 1.00
2020 679 2 677 575 102 1.00
2019 685 5 680 555 125 1.00
2018 678 2 676 530 146 1.00
2017 663 2 661 510 151 1.00
2016 676 - 676 490 186 1.00
2015 675 - 675 470 205 1.00
2014 689 11 678 455 223 1.00
2013 676 4 676 435 241 1.00

Fiscal Year Less Net
Ended Operating Available

June 30 Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2022 3,182$      11$          3,171$      1,745$        1,426$        1.00
2021 3,184 12 3,172 1,675 1,497 1.00
2020 3,184 10 3,174 1,615 1,559 1.00
2019 3,230 10 3,220 1,600 1,620 1.00
2018 3,239 15 3,224 1,540 1,684 1.00
2017 3,253 12 3,241 1,475 1,766 1.00
2016 3,681 - 3,681 995 2,686 1.00
2015 2,761 - 1,790 975 1,786 0.65
2014 1,796 6 1,790 - 1,796 1.00
2013 23,024 - 23,024 21,335 1,689 1.00
2012 2,309 1 2,308 805 1,503 1.00

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
Operating expenses do not include interest or depreciation expenses.

Source: City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Pledged-Revenue Coverage

(amounts expressed in thousands)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Water Revenue Bonds 

Debt Service

Gas Tax Certificate of Participation

Debt Service

Lease Revenue Bonds

Debt Service
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Average Median Per Capita

Fiscal Median Household Household Personal Unemployment
Year Population (1) Age (2) Size (2) Income (2) Income (2) Rate (3)

2022 89,137 42.9 2.58 66,841$        34,212$        5.8%

2021* 91,621 42.5 2.86 74,774 33,704 8.7%

2020 90,751 42.5 2.86 74,774 33,704 13.8%

2019 89,406 44.7 2.22 45,272 28,926 5.8%

2018 87,883 43.5 2.50 45,278 26,930 6.7%

2017 88,718 40.5 2.83 40,449 23,103 6.1%

2016 88,058 35.9 3.08 52,343 23,584 7.0%

2015 86,683 34.0 3.12 47,280 20,354 6.8%

2014 84,655 32.7 3.13 51,202 21,702 9.3%

2013 83,450 34.1 3.48 46,822 18,772 12.1%

Sources: (1) State Department of Finance
(2) U.S. Census Bureau
(3) Employment Development Department
*Information obtained from U.S. Census Bureau remains the same as 2020 due to COVID-19

CITY OF INDIO
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Calendar Years
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Percent of Percent of 
Number of Total Number of Total

Employer (1) Employees Employment Employees Employment

Desert Sands Unified School District 2,765 38.32% 1,062 4.33%

County of Riverside 1,211 2.95% 1,283 5.24%

Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 1,148 2.80%

John F. Kennedy Memorial Hospital 728 1.78% 614 2.51%

Walmart Supercenter 404 0.99%

City of Indio 245 0.60% 235 0.96%

Riverside Superior Court 156 0.38% 191 0.78%

Ralphs 146 0.36% 0.00%

Indio Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 146 0.36%

Fiesta Ford 140 0.34%

Winco Foods 127 0.31%

Granite Construction Co 200 0.82%

Target 150 0.61%

Home Depot 148 0.60%

Jackalope Ranch 116 0.47%

Mathis Brothers 124 0.51%

Total Employment Listed 7,216 17.60% 4,123 16.83%

Total City Employment (2) 41,000 24,500

"Total Employment" as used above represents the total employment of all employers located 
within City limits.

Sources:  (1)  Avenue Insights & Analytics
                     City of Indio
Results based on direct correspondence with city's local businesses.
               (2)  State of California Employment Development Department website

2022 2013

CITY OF INDIO
Principal Employers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
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Function 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

General government 45 39 36 34 36 36 36 38 38 44

Police 107 99 100 103 99 104 107 115 115 106

Public works 24 26 33 33 31 34 36 33 34 34

Community developmen 15 16 17 19 19 26 23 21 22 19

Water 44 44 46 48 48 41 44 45 41 42

235 224 232 237 233 241 246 252 250 245

The City of Indio contracts with Riverside County for fire protection services.

Source:  City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Full-time and Part-time City Employees

by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Police:

Arrests 2,062 2,119 2,178 2,026 2,331 1,853 1,651 1,548 1,777 1,611

Traffic citations issued 2,632 2,476 1,478 1,452 2,102 1,777 858 1,064 1,137 755

Parking citations issued 1,554 3,231 5,312 4,191 1,173 4,766 6,803 6,344 564 9,927

Fire:

Emergency calls 8,442 8,564 9,319 8,317 8,611 7,796 9,467 8,934 9,411 10,113

Inspections 2,535 2,254 2,629 2,473 2,553 2,586 3,326 3,084 3,177 4,290

Public works:

Street resurfacing (miles) 0.0 3.3 1.0 10.0 1.0 6.0 48.0 27.0 10.5 20.0

Water:

New connections 258 488 397 223 320 302 316 245 517 554

Average daily consumption 18 20 18 15 15 15 15 16 18 18
   (millions of gallons)

Golf Course:

Golf rounds played 19,753 18,908 26,464 26,481 24,003 24,491 26,107 23,716 33,394 30,140

Source:  City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Operating Indicators

by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Police:

Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Sub-stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Animal care centers 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire:

Fire stations 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Public works:

Paved streets (miles) 244 251 253 254 254 254 255 255 255 255
Streetlights 2,869 2,858 2,886 2,893 2,858 2,858 2,868 2,868 2,901 2,901
Traffic signals 89 92 95 97 98 100 104 104 104 104

Recreation:

Parks 15 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18
Senior centers 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Teen centers 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Water:

Water mains (miles) 327 329 332 342 343 343 344 344 346 347
Maximum daily capacity 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66

(millions of gallons)

Golf Course:

Municipal golf courses 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Source:  City of Indio

CITY OF INDIO
Capital Asset Statistics

by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Monthly Base Rate 9.24 15.55 16.79 18.14 19.59 21.16 21.16 21.16 21.16 21.16

Rate Per 100 Cubic Feet
Tier 1 1.16 0.77 0.83 0.90 0.97 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05
Tier 2 n/a 1.16 1.25 1.35 1.31 1.41 1.41 1.41 1.41 1.41
Tier 3 n/a 1.55 1.67 1.81 1.95 2.11 2.11 2.11 2.11 2.11
Tier 4 n/a 2.32 2.51 2.71 2.92 3.16 3.16 3.16 3.16 3.16
Tier 5 n/a 3.09 3.34 3.60 3.89 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20

(1)  Rates are based on a 3/4" x 1" meter size, which is the standard household meter size.

Note:
During FY 2013-2014, IWA changed its rate structure to a customized water budget with a five
tiered water rate structure. 

Source:  Indio Water Authority

Fiscal Year

INDIO WATER AUTHORITY
Water Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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